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Vision
"To contribute to the nationin achieving self reliancein
Strategic Electronics"

Mission

"To Strengthenits status as a valued technology provider to the
nation particularly in the areas of Strategic Electronics meeting
the requirements of Atomic Energy, Defence, Space, Civil
Aviation, Security and such other sectors of strategic, economic
and socialimportance"
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Financial Performance at a glance - ECIL

(X in crores)

Particulars 2006-07 | 2007-08|2008-09|2009-10 | 2010-11| 2011-12| 2012-13|2013-14| 2014-15| 2015-16
Gross Turnover 967 965 1008 1104 1298 1474 1729 | 1456 1320 | 1467
Net Turnover 918 942 975 1058 1266 1417 1678 | 1390 1265 1397
Closing Order Book 652 | 1045 1041 1490 1148 2425 1756 | 1932 1719 | 1695
Material Cosumed 474 432 604 713 728 911 1081 754 706 865
Employee Remuneration 193 242 318 296 382 357 365 344 340 315
Depreciation 12 13 10 8 9 10 18 19 26 22
Profit Before Tax 193 201 19 54 22 55 31 68 66 83
Provision for Tax 65 67 6 12 (1) 18 5 21 16 8
Profit after Tax 128 134 13 42 23 37 26 47 50 75
Earnings per Share (in Rupees) 821 821 83 257 140 224 158 290 307 456
Equity Capital 155 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163
Reserves & Surplus 301 397 405 430 443 469 486 522 550 607
Gross Block 199 204 232 237 242 259 284 318 311 290
Inventory 69 69 127 195 157 198 162 165 171 239
Debtors 463 498 641 846 809 1011 1159 | 1177 1207 | 1435
Working Capital 372 633 685 660 = = = = = =
Working Capital - - - - 430 343 233 412 379 602
(as per Revised Schedule Vi)

Net Worth 456 560 568 593 606 629 647 682 714 770
PRV 912 936 994 1114 1226 1442 1678 | 1374 1270 | 1406
Value Addition 438 504 390 401 498 531 597 620 564 541

~
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Chairman's Statement

Dear Shareholders,

Itis my pleasure to present the 49" Annual reportand
the audited statement of accounts of company for the
year ended 31" March, 2016 . It gives me immense
pleasure to outline the facts, figures and trends to
showcase your company's strong profile and outline its
robust future growth.

| now present to you a bird's eye view of the
performance during 2015-16 and the outlook for the
future.

Highlights of the year 2015-16

The company recorded a turnover of Rs.1467 crore in
the year 2015-16 as against Rs.1320 crore in the year
2014-15 with anincrease of more than 11%. The
company hasincreased its bottom-line with an
increased PBT from Rs.66 crore in 2014-15 to Rs.83
crorein 2015-16 (up by 25%) . The rise in profitis
primarily due toimproved project management and
reduction in employee benefit expenses. The
provisioning for Rs 10 Crs towards pension scheme has
alsobeendone.

Major contribution includes IT & e-Governance
amountingto 33% to the turnover majorly from EVMs
and NPR & SECC projects. The Defence sector
contributed 32% of the turnover with Universal
Electronic Fuzes and Communication systems being the
main stay. The Nuclear sector contributed 21% mainly
from the supply of Nuclear Instrumentation Package
and supply of C&l equipment for upcoming Nuclear
Power Projects at Kakrapara and Rawatbhata. Security
and Aerospace contributed 5% and 2% respectively.

Significant Achievements

Your Company has achieved significantly in its R&D
Programs. The RF Seeker developed in association with
BARC and DRDO successfully completed the captive
flight trials and going for missile trials. Other R&D
projects which has been completed and converted into
productsinclude High Temperature Fusion Chamber,
Limb Monitor, EC Power Supply, Linear Variable
Differential Transformer (LVDT ) and Integrated
Electronics System (IES) for AUV.
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Your Company has successfully delivered the first batch
of Ultra Stable Power Convertors for world's major
discovery science program by a tri-partite contract
signed with FAIR (Facility for Antiproton and lon
Research), Germany and Bose Institute, Kolkata.

The company has entered into the strategic tie-ups/
MoUs to strengthen its activities. A few of them are
enumerated as below:

% Supply of Secure PLC based SCADA system with
Satish Dhawan Space Centre (SDSC), Sriharikota for

PSLV application

% MOU with Tetraedr, Belarus for upgrading the
command and control system of missile systems
procured earlier by Defense Services

% MoU with National Remote Sensing Centre (NRSC)
for Design, Development, Fabrication, System
Integration and installation of 'S/Ka-band Remote
Sensing Data Reception System

% MoU with SAMEL-90, Bulgaria for development and
manufacture of various kinds of Jammers

% MoU with Semiconductor Laboratory, Chandigarh
for development of Photodiode Detectors for X-ray
Systems

% MoU with Space Application Centre, Ahmedabad for
providing technical assistance to ECIL for
development of multi-band composite feed system
for earth stations.

OUTLOOK for2016-17

The Company has set a target of Rs.1650 crore in
turnoverinits MoU with the Department of Atomic
Energy (DAE) for the year 2016-17. The present order
book position, ordersin pipeline and the leads
available, predict astellar performance exceeding the
target.

The existing major executable orders comprise of
Strategic projects of DRDO, Universal Electronic Fuzes,
Electronics Voting Machines, Upgradation of MAX
exchanges, Jammers and Radio communication
products.

The orders in pipeline include EW Systems, C’l Systems
for Akash and BrahMoS , EVMs from ECland Electronic

fuzes from MoD . These orders when received will
enhance the order book status by Rs.3000 crores. The
company isin pursuit of major leads especially from
Defence Communications System and RF Seekers.

CHALLENGES

The Company is facing major challenges in human
resources with large number of employees retiring
every year leading to depletionin skills. The company is
therefore concentrating on recruitment and human
resource development to retain the skills and develop
new skills to meet the emerging opportunities.

The company has taken initiatives to modernize and
upgrade its infrastructure to meet the future and
upcoming projects.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is
based onthe principles of transparency, compliance of
laws, procedures and adhering to the values and
business ethics. It believes that all operations must be
spearheaded towards enhancing stakeholder value.

The policies and procedures of the company are
constantly reviewed and updated to ensure
transparencyin all aspects of the company's working.
The Sub-Delegation of Powers has been revised to
further decentralize decision making with
accountability at various levels.

In conclusion, | would like to state that the present
order book and ordersin pipeline depicta bright future
of the company. With improved project management
skillsand enhanced training, the company is poised to
reach new heights and will continue to meet its
strategic objectives consolidated inits VISION.

Thank you

Yosmonp

P Sudhakar
Chairman & Managing Director

r
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ECIL entering into an MOU with Space Application Centre, Ahmedabad for multi Feed Antenna Systems.
Seen in the picture are Dr. Tapas Mishra, Director, SAC along with C&MD, ECIL

AL :'.- ud ,'.';': :_ . — p— 4 \ . | l h
Smt Aruna Sharma, Secretary, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology handing over the
Transfer of Technology documents for IOT equipment developed by C-DAC to Shri P Sudhakar, C&MD in
presence of Prof. Rajat Moona, Director General, C-DAC.
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ECIL entering into an MOU with Samel, Bulgaria for the supply of Jammers
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Directors' Report

To
The Shareholders of
Electronics Corporation of India Limited

Gentlemen,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the Forty ninth Annual Report of your Company for the year

ended 31st March, 2016.

Performance Highlights

(X in Crores)
Financial Year

2015-16 2014-15
a) Turnover(Gross) 1467 1320
b) Production atrealisable value 1406 1270
c) Profit before depreciation, finance cost, tax and prior period 143 141
& exceptionalitems
d) Priorperiod & exceptional expenses (3) 14
e) Profit before depreciation, finance costs and tax 146 127
f)  Finance costs 41 36
g) Depreciation 22 26
h) Profit before tax 83 65
i)  Provision for tax 8 15
j)  Profitaftertax 75 50
k) Networth 770 714
[) Capitalemployed 719 695
m) Value added 541 565

Financial Highlights

During the year, the Company recorded a gross
turnover of Rs. 1467 crores compared to Rs. 1320
crores achieved inthe previous year. Company has
achieved the Profit before tax of Rs. 83 crores
compared to Rs. 65 crores achievedin the previous
year. Thereisanincrease of 49% in profit after tax
(PAT of Rs. 74.54 crores) over the previous year
(previous year Rs. 50.17 crores). The improved
profitability has been achieved through efficiencyin
manufacturing operations along with substantial
savingsin employees costs.

ﬁ@th Annual Report 2015-16
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Share Capital & Unsecured Loans

The authorised share capital of the Company has
remained unchanged at Rs.200 crores. The called up
and paid up Share capitalason 31.03.2016 stood at
Rs.163.37 Crores. No loans were taken from the
Government during the year.

Dividend

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend
@ Rs.91.25 per share of Rs.1000/- amounting to
Rs.14.90 crores for the year 2015-16.




Significant Achievements

Major Orders Executed

During the year 2015-16, in Nuclear segment the
major contributions have come from Radiation
Detection Equipment, Control and Instrumentation
systems for nuclear programs. Universal electronic
fuzes for artillery, Radios, C4l systems for missiles
and strategic projects constituted the major orders
executed in the defence sector. Orders for Antenna
Systems, Gyros, Synchros and Actuators are
executed under Aerospace sector. Multi-Post, Multi
Vote Electronic Voting Machines and Voter Verifiable
Print Audit Trail equipment contributed the major
share for the e-Governance segment. Your company
has also successfully completed National
Population Register and Socio-Economic Caste
Census projects.

New Products Introduced

The company has an established R&D facility with
motivated engineers to cater for state of the art
needs in the business areas of the Company.
Sustained efforts have been made to develop new
productsin association with the leading R&D Centres
and Academic Institutions.

The new products introduced during the year
covered major sectorsinwhich company operates.
Some of the new productsintroduced during the
yearinclude High Temperature Fission Chambers,
Limb Monitors, Ultra stable Power Converters,
Integrated Electronics System for Autonomous
Underwater Vehicles, Rotary Electromechanical
Actuators, Linear Electromechanical Actuators,
Imaging and Mono pulse seeker, Linear Variable
Differential Transformers, Ship Borne
Communication Terminals and MultiBand Feed
System for Antennae. Details of new products
introduced during the year are part of the annexure
attached to this report.

MOU

Your Company has been signing a Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) every year with the
Department of Atomic Energy, Government of India.
The performance of your company for the year 2014-
15 has beenrated 'GOOD'. The MoU self-evaluation
report for 2015-16 has been submitted to the
Department of Public Enterprises and the rating is
under finalization by the Government.

Order Book Position

Your Company had an order book position of Rs.1640
croresason 01st April, 2016 out of which Rs.1131
croresis executable during the year 2016-17. The
Company has booked the total orders of Rs. 1341
croresduringtheyear.

Research and Development

Research and Development is crucial to the survival
of an electronics organisation due to its fast
changing nature, continuous technology changes
and competition. ECIL has always accorded high
priority for R&D with focus on innovation and
continual improvementin products and processes.
While each strategic business unit carries out
development activities in its areas of interest, the
Corporate R&D unit coordinates for undertaking
development activities which involve multi business
units.

Your company also collaborates closely with several
national laboratories and premier engineering
institutions and converts the technologies
developed by them into commercial products. Your
company also enlists their support in developing new
products as well as enhancements to the existing
products to meet the changing customer
requirements. The new products and enhancements
introduced during the year are provided in the
Annexure to thisreport.

r
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Quality

1. Surveillance audits / Re-certification audits of
ISO9001: 2008 were completedin the business

units and awarded extension.

Surveillance audit for Environment Management
System and Occupational Health and Safety
Management was completed and
recommended for extension of certification.

Audit and Re-certification of Calibration and
Measurement Lab was completed.

New Facilities

Company has constructed the magazine store
ammunition as per the explosive rulesin vogue. The
installation of nitrogen injection system as explosive
prevention system for oil filled transformers at 33
KVA Sub station of ECILis completed. Modernisation
of the production facilities with state of art
infrastructure and equipmentin business divisions is
completed.

Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo

The company's initiatives in sustainable
development led to areduction of consumption of
water and power. Particulars of conservation of
energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo as required pursuant to Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are
givenin Annexure-'A'to this report.

Particulars of Employees

Pursuantto Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 5 (1) of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, as amended, none of the
employees of the Company were in receipt of
remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under
thesaidrules.

ﬁ@th Annual Report 2015-16
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Extract of Annual Return

Extract of the Annual Returnin Form MGT-9 is
annexed herewith as Annexure 'B'to this report.

Loans / Guarantees / Investments

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments
under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are nil.

Management Discussion and
Analysis

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report
required under the guidelines issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises, Government of
India on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises (CPSEs) is annexed as Annexure
'H'tothisreport.

Human Resources

Your company considers its human resource as its
most vital asset and has been making significant
investmentsinits training and skill development of
the organization. The performance has been
improving year after year due to investmentin
enhancement of knowledge through training and
skill development. Your company believes that, in
the current dynamic scenario, the assessment of
human resource requirement and the skill sets to
meet the emerging business requirements should be
anon-going process. Accordingly, the management
continuously monitorsthe situationand putsin place
appropriate recruitment and training policies to
addressthe depletion on account of superannuation
as wellasthe need for new skill sets.

During the year total of 16 persons have been
appointed (including three fire staff officials on
deputation).

Atotal of 362 (including one CVO and three fire staff
on deputation) employees separated from the
company during the year.

Your company employed 2517 persons, including the




two Directors and one C&MD. It also includes seven
fire staff on deputation. Your company has been
earnestlyimplementing the Government directives

regarding reservations. The group-wise details of SC
/ST employeesinthe companyason 31st March,
2016 areasunder:

Category Group A Group B Group C Group D
Total employees 1241 469 580 224
Scheduled Castes 204 65 88 56

(16.44%) (13.86%) (15.17%) (25%)
Scheduled Tribes 78 43 62 07
(6.29%) (9.17%) (10.69%) (3.13%)

During the financial year 2015-16 Corporate
Learning and Development Center has continued its
emphasis on developing the technical, functional,
managerial and leadership competencies.

In-House Training

During the year 2015-16 Corporate Learning and
Development Centre has organized 19 In-house
Training Programmes / Seminars on various
technical, functional and management topics of
currentinterest by eminent faculty from reputed
Institutions, as well as internal faculty. This has
resulted in 1047 man days of training and an
expenditure of Rs.9, 99,699 /-

External Training

During the year 2015-16, Corporate Learning Centre
had processed nominations of 98 employees for
participating in the training programmes organized
by various reputed training organizations on
Technology and Management Development themes
resulting in 262 man days of training and an
expenditure of Rs.7,00,211/- towards course fee.

Workers' Participationin Management

The participation of workmen and officers'
representativesinthe jointforumsis as given below:

a) Participationin Sectional/ Divisional Production:
Sectional / Divisional Production meetings were
held in business divisions at regular intervals. In

the said meetings, working plans, targets set for
production, sales, order book were reviewed and
action plans were made.

b) Representatives of Staffand Workers' Union are
invited for the meetings of Corporate
Management Committee which is a high level
policy making body, Chaired by C&MD and
consists of Functional Directors, Executive
Directors, General Managers and Heads of
Divisions.

Employee Relations

Employee relations are cordial and harmonious
across the company. The Industrial situation was
normal during the year 2015-16 and there has been
no loss of man days during the year.

Various welfare programmes were organized for the
benefit of employees and their families including
programmes addressing specific needs of sections of
employees, such as women. Various cultural
programmes and sports meets have been organized
for the recreation of the employees and their
families.

Implementation of Persons with
Disablities Act, 1995

Seven positionsin the grade of EG-1l were filled
during the year against Special Recruitment Drive for
Persons with Disabilities. Out of the six reservations,
one of the orthopedic employee was permitted

r
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Three-Wheeler to discharge his duties inside the
Factory. Recruitment process for six more positions is
initiated.

Implementation of RTI Act

The Company has received 116 RTl requests for
information during the year in addition to the 31
requests carried forward from the previous year.
Information was provided against 128 requests, 13
applications were returned due to non conformity
and the balance 6 were pending for disposal at the
end of the year.

Implementation of Official Language
Policy

During the year, the provisions of the Official
Language policy have been implemented at
corporate level. Four Junior Hindi Translators have
been selected for Zonal offices located at New
Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata and Chennai. Trainingin
Hindi Correspondence has been imparted to
employeesin four Hindi workshops. Two sessions of
Hindi Typing Course classes were conducted for the
employees who are having working knowledge of
Hindiand two sessions of Hindi Course classes were
conducted for the people who are not having
working knowledge of Hindi. Various Hindi
competitions were conducted for Hindi and Non-
Hindi Speaking employees during 'Hindi Week' and
for 'Town Official Language Implementation
Committee ' of Hyderabad.

Corporate R&D Report 2015 has been published in
Bilingual and Products Profile has been updated in
Hindi. 'ECIL Gaurav', a bi-annual Hindi house
magazine is being published regularly. The
documents placed before committees of Parliament,
various notes submitted to the Government, MoUs
etc. have been prepared in bilingual. The company
has been awarded 'Rajbhasha Shield' (1st Prize) by
the Town Official Language Implementation
Committee of Hyderabad for its excellent
implementation of Official Language policy.
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Disclosure under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company hasin place an Anti Sexual Harassment
Policyinline with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up
toredress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. Allemployees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.
No complaints were received under sexual
harassment during the year.

Joint Venture

The JV Company has achieved a turnover
(provisional) of Rs.103 crore (un-audited) against a
target of Rs.85 crore. The turnover consists mainly of
Rs.66.55 crore from sale of X-Ray Baggage Inspection
Systems & Spares and Rs.36.52 crore towards
servicing and otherincome excluding port civil work
and manpower services. The profit after
depreciation & before tax of the Company for the
yearis Rs.6.79 crore (provisional), compared to
Rs.9.24 crore for the previous year.

TheJV Company is targeting for current financial year
agrowth of 10% over the previous year.

Corporate Governance

The Department of Atomic Energy, the
Administrative Ministry asked the company to
comply with the Guidelines of Corporate
Governance for CPSEs laid down by the Department
of Public Enterprises

The Board Members and senior management have
reaffirmed the compliance with the Code of conduct.
Areport on Corporate Governance is given as
Annexure 'C'.




The Company has obtained a Certificate from Shri
N.V.S.S. SURYANARAYANA RAQ, Practicing Company
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance as indicated in the DPE
Guidelines. The Compliance certificate is annexed to
thisreportasannexure 'D'

Sustainability Report

The DPE guidelines on Sustainable Development for
CPSEsrequire CPSEs to disclose their Sustainable
Development effortsin a 'Stand Alone Report' orasa
separate chapterinthe Annual Report. Pursuant to
this requirement, the following activities have been
undertaken during the year 2015-16:

Sustainability Project -
S.No.
undertaken by the Company Gl GeE e
1. | Energy conservation Feasibility study for installing 250KVA solar power plant
extendable to 500KVA is planned.
2. | Construction of Second Construction is completed and the plant is made
effluent treatment plant operational.
3. | Bio-gas plant With the Canteen waste and bio-degradable waste, a
Bio-gas plant is planned through the support of
Department of science and technology.
Statutory Auditors Cost Auditors

The Statutory auditors of your Company have been
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India. M/s. Ramanatham & Rao, Chartered
Accountants have been appointed as statutory
auditors of the company for the year 2015-16. The
company's responses to the statutory auditors'
qualifications/reservations on the accounts of the
company forthe yearended 31.3.2016 are furnished
at Annexure 'E'to thisreport.

Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India

The Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st march,
2016 have been reviewed by Comptroller and
Auditor General (C&AG) of India. There are NIL
comments from the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 143(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the Accounts of your
Company forthe year 2015-16 as given in Annexure
'F'tothisreport.

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014 (as amended), the cost records
maintained by the Company inrespect of its
manufacturing activities are required to be audited
by the Cost Auditor.

Your Directors had, on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee, appointed M/s Nageswara Rao &
Co., Cost Accountants, Secunderabad as Cost
Auditors for the Financial Year 2015-16. The Cost
Audit Reports for the FY 2015-16 will be filed with
the Cost Audit Branch of MCA within the stipulated
time.

Vigilance

The Vigilance Department has anindependent Chief
Vigilance Officer supported by Group Vigilance
Officersin each of the business divisions. While the
focus of vigilance department is preventive vigilance
with respect to procurement processes, they also
conduct inspections, investigate issues referred to
them and provide suitable suggestions for
improvement of the systems.

r
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During the year gone by, the vigilance department
held structured review meetings with the CVO every
quarter which have yielded several benefits.
Implementation of e-procurement and ERP
continued to be the thrust areas.

The Vigilance Department has undertaken the
following activities during the year:

1. Complaints: Complaints received from CVC/ CBI/
DAE/ Vendors/ Tenderers/ general public are
investigated. During the year, 14 complaints were

handled and all the complaints were disposed.

Filing of immovable property returns: 1692
executives out of 1710 of the company filed their
immovable property returns during the year.

CDARules: The comprehensive amendments to
CDARules were undertaken.

Online Complaint box: Online complaint box
placed on the Company website is made
operational.

Systems improvement: Efforts have been putto
improve the functional efficacy and enhance
transparency through various interventions.
Important areas which require improvement
have beenidentified and the same were reviewed
by C&MD in the Structured Vigilance Review
meetings held quarterly.

Related Party Transactions

There were no materially significant related party
transactions with the Company's Promoters,
Directors, Management or their relatives, which
could have had a potential conflict with the interests
of the Company. Transactions with related parties
that were entered into during the financial year were
onanarm'slength basisand werein the ordinary
course of business. All Related Party Transactions are
placed before the Audit Committee as also the Board
forapproval, if required. Members may refer to the
notes to the accounts for details of related party
transactions.
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The transactions entered into with related parties
arereviewed on a quarterly basis by the Audit
Committee.

Changesinthe Board of Directors

The following changes took placein the Directorship
of the Company:

Shri D Chakrapani, IAS (Retd.) ceased to be Director
with effect from 10th May, 2015.

Smt Nisha Singh, IAS, Joint Secretary, (Branch
Secretariat), DAE ceased to be Director with effect
from 12th November, 2015

ShriSSSundaram, Former DG, ECS, DRDO ceased to
be Director with effect from 13th February, 2016.

The Directors would like to place on record their
appreciation for the services rendered by them
duringtheirtenure.

ShriSanjeev Sood, Joint Secretary, (1&M), DAE has
been appointed as a Director with effect from 03rd
November, 2015

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuantto Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act,
2013, your Directors confirm:

(a) thatin preparation of accounts for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2016, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed excepting a few minor deviations
due to practical constraints, which have been
disclosed in the notes forming part of the
Accounts as per Sec. 129(5) of the Companies

Act, 2013;

that the Directors have selected such of the
accounting policies, applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates, that are
reasonable and prudent so asto give atrue and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
ason31.3.2016 and ofthe profitandloss of
the company for the yearended on that date;

(b)




(c) thatthe Directors have taken properand
sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting recordsin accordance
with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

(d)  thatthe Directors have prepared the Accounts
forthe financial year ended 31st March, 2016
ona'going concern'basis.

(e) thatthedirectors hadlaid down internal
financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

(f)  thatthedirectors had devised proper systems
to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

Corporate Social Responsility

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 read with various
clarificationsissued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
& DPE Guidelines the Company has undertaken
various activities as per the CSR Policy. The
programmes / initiatives / projects are taken up in
line with the Schedule-VIl of the Companies Act,
2013, whichare dulyincorporatedin our revised CSR
policy and forms the guiding principle for all our
programmes. The Company has a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy which has approval of the Board
of Directors

Pursuant to the Rule 8 of The Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 a report on CSR
activities for financial year 2015-16 is annexed
herewith as Annexure 'G'.

Statutory Disclosures

a) Therewasnochangeinthe nature of business
of the Company during the financial year
2015-16.

b) The Company has notaccepted any public
deposits during the financial year 2015-16.

c¢) Nosignificantand material orders were passed
by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concerns status and
Company's operationsin future.

d) The Company maintains an adequate system of
internal controls including suitable monitoring
procedures, which ensure adequate and timely
financial reporting of various transactions,
efficiency of operations and compliance with
statutory laws, regulations and company
policies.

e) There are no material changes and
commitments affecting the financial position of
the Company which have occurred between
the end of the financial yeari.e.31.3.2016 and
the date of this report.
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The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation
of the efforts and invaluable contribution made and
excellent co-operation extended by the employees
and executives at all levels which has resulted in the

Mumbai
Date : 16.09.2016
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company achieving a good performance during the
year and hopes that the Company would scale
greater heightsinthe yearstocome.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Posmorp

P Sudhakar
Chairman & Managing Director




Annexure - 'A’

Information required to be disclosed in accordance
with Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy,
technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo.

A.
i)

iii)

i)

Conservation of Energy

Preventive maintenance of Sub-Station
equipments like LT panels, Air circuit breakers,
protection relays were carried out periodically to
minimize the power lossesinthe HT & LT
distribution systems.

Filtration of Transformer Qil to improve the
performance of Transformer thereby improving
the efficiency of Power Distribution.

Replacement of Window Air conditioners with
Star rated Energy Efficient Split Air Conditioners
inrooms and labs.

Solar water heating system maintenance is
carried out periodically for better performance
of the system.

. Additional investments and proposals, if any

being implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy.

Installation of Automatic Power Factor Control
panelsin Sub-stations to improve the power
factor.

Installation of new Microprocessor relay
protection based Air Circuit Breaker Panelin Sub-
station.

Replacement of conventional 80W Tube light
fixtures with 36W LED lighting fixtures in the
corporate office and business divisions.

Replacement of old LT Power Distribution panels
in Control rooms of production areas.

Impact of measurements at (a) and (b)

above for reduction of energy consumption
and consequent impact on the cost of
production goods.

Annual energy consumption to turnover ratio is
improved

D. Technology absorption

Efforts madeintechnology absorption as per Form B

Form B

A. Research & Development

1. SpecificAreasinwhich R&Dis carried out

a) High Temperature Fission Chambers

b) Limb Monitor

c) Switch Mode Power Supplies

d) LinearVariable Differential Transformers
e) Imagingand Mono Pulse Seeker

f) Integrated Electronics System for
Autonomous Underwater Vehicles

g) Rotary and Linear Electro Mechanical
Actuators

h) 7.5mS/X-Band Feed System
i) ShipBorne Terminal

j) lon Mobility Spectrometry Explosive
Detector

k) RadioInterface Encryption Device

[) Secrecyfor MOTOTRBO Two Way Radio
10Gbps Interface Tributary Card

n) PRAGYA (Biometric Verification Terminal)

o) Encryption for Transport networks & wireless
networks (HF/VHF/UHF)

2 Benefits derived as aresult of the above R&D

a) Development of High Temperature Fission

r
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Chambers detectors which will work at high
temperatures, Limb monitor, a security
system for detecting the illicit transport of
Nuclear and Radiation material have
enabled import substitution, savings in
foreign exchange as well as reductionin costs
and have resulted inimprovement of order
book position of the company.

c)Design and development of digital Gauge
for general applications

d)Development of mini Autonomous
Underwater Vehicle.

e)Design of 11m L & SBand Antenna whichis
first of its kind in global market

f)Development of Next Generation Antenna
Systems working in Frequency bands of
S/Ka/XBand

g)Encryption productsdevelopment/customization
for different needs of strategic sectors

b)Indigenous development of LVDTSs,
required for Nuclear, Satellites and Missile
applications have enabled import

substitution.
Development of new types of Explosive Detector Systems

c)indigenous development of Imaging &

Mono Pulse Seeker, air-borne Radar which 4. Expenditure onR&D (X Crores)
helps to guide a missile towards a fixed or 2015-16 | 2014-15
m;neuverfir?gtaﬂr.ge;inlterr;linalg_uidance i) Capital 564 2.56
phase of its flight feads to import ii) Recurring 37.52 42.90
substitution and improves the order book of

iii) Total 43.16 45.46
the company.

iv) Total R&D expenditure
d)Development of IMS explosive detector as percentage of 3.09% 3.59%
resulted in expansion of company's business turnover (net)

inhomeland security.

B. Technology absorption, adaptation and

e)Development of Ship Borne Terminal (SBT) innovation

systemsand 7.5m S/X Band feed system for
Antennae are likely to provide large
opportunities in the global market for the
companyinthe nearfuture.

1. Effortsin brief made towards technology
absorption, adaptation and innovation

a)High Temperature Fission Chambers for

f)The development of PRAGYA, a device for PFBR were developed and manufacturedin

automation of election process with
biometric authentication resulted in
expansion of company's businessin e-
governance sector

3 Future plan of action (for R&D in Products and
Technologies)

a)Development of new detectors and
upgradation of detectors for nuclear
facilities

b)Development of Mono-pulse RF Seeker for
Nirbhay and Akash -1l Missiles

A@th Annual Report 2015-16 )

association with BARCand IGCAR.

b)An MoU was signed with Space Application
Centre, Ahmadabad to develop multi-band
composite feed systems used in earth
stations.

c)An MoU was signed with National Remote
Sensing Centre (NRSC) for Design,
Development, Fabrication, System
Integration and Installation of *S/ka-band
Remote Sensing Data Reception System".

d)ECILand BDL have joined hands to develop
missile electronic and weapon support
systems for major defence projects.




e)An MoU was signed with BARC for
technology transfer of Quadrupole Mass
Spectrometer.

f)An MoU was signed with |IT, Hyderabad for
technical collaboration on upcoming
technologies, Joint R&D Projects and other
Industry-Academia initiatives.

g)An MoU was signed with IGCAR, Kalpakkam
for Technology transfer of Wireless Sensor
Network Nodes.

h)An MoU was signed with Semiconductor
Laboratory, Chandigarh, Punjab to carryout
development of Photodiode Detectors for X-
ray systems.

i)An MoU was signed between ECIL and
SAMEL-90, Bulgaria for the development and
manufacturing of various kind of Jammersin

India under phase manufacturing programme
inordertoincrease the Indian content of the
Jammers range of products, thereby enabling
ECILto address larger Indian market sharein
the future.

2. Benefits derived as aresult of the above efforts
e.g. Product Improvement, Cost Reduction,
Import Substitution etc.

i) Development of High Temperature Fission
Chambers, Limb monitor, lon Mobility
Spectrometry (IMS) Explosive Detector, Imaging
& mono-pulse seeker, LVDTs, 7.5m S/X-Band
Feed System and Ship Borne Terminal and Rotary
& Linear Electro Mechanical Actuators resulted
in cost reduction and import substitution.

ii) Development of Integrated Electronics System
for AUV resulted in productimprovement

In case of imported technology (imported during last 3 years reckoned from beginning of financial year)

Technology imported during the last 3 years (reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)

Sl. Name & Address brod Yearof | Technology | HasTech.been | Ifnotfully
No. of the collaborator roduct Import Imported fully absorbed -absorbed
give reasons
NIL

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo:

i)

During the year, the Company exported
(including third party exports) Rs. 1.27 crores
worth of its products.

ii) Thedetails of the total exchange used and earned

are:

(X Crores)
Particulars 2015-16 | 2014-15
Foreign exchange used 314.89 313.64
Foreign exchange earned 1.27 0.38

D. New Products

The company has been pursuing the state-of-the-art
technologies to establish itself as a Centre of
Excellencein strategicand allied sectors, even while
continuing to take up projectsinvolving integration
of complex and one-of-a-kind systems. A conscious
effort also has been made to develop new products
in association with leading R&D Centres and DAE
institutes. The new productsintroduced by the
companyinthe year 2015-16 includes Nuclear,
Defence, Aerospace, Security, IT, Telecom &
e-Governance sectors.

r
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1. High Temperature Fission Chambers

High Temperature Fission Chambers are gas filled
detectors for the measurement of Neutron fluxin
the high Gamma background and capable of
functioning at high temperature upto 570°C. These
detectors perform key role for control and safety of
sodium cooled Fast Reactors. ECIL has developed
and manufactured HTFCs for Prototype Fast Breeder
Reactorin association with IGCAR and BARC. These
detectors can be operated both in pulse mode in
lower Neutron flux and DC output current mode in
higher range of Neutron flux.

— g

High Temperature Fission Chambers

2. Limb monitor

Limb Monitor is a highly reliable security system
for detecting theillicit transport of Special Nuclear
and radiation material. The system will detect the
presence of any radioactive material carried by the
persons passing through the systemin 2 mtrs range
and generates an alarm to alert the security
personnel.

F ooy
T 5

Limb monitor

3. ECPower Supply

The power supply torun all electronics systems
for Control and Instrumentation of Nuclear Power
Plantsis one of the mostimportant componentsto
enhance overall plant performance. The EC Power
Supplyisarugged fault tolerant hot-pluggable, load
sharing power supply designed and developed in
association with BARC. These Module based power
supplies support Fault Tolerant Power Distribution

ECPowerSupply

4. Linear Variable Differential Transformer
(LVDT)

LVDTs developed for critical applications are
robust, absolute linear position/displacement
transducers which are inherently frictionless with a
virtually infinite life cycle.

Linear Variable Differential Transformer (LVDT)




5. Imaging and Mono pulse Seeker

Indigenously developed RF seeker is air-borne
Radar which helps to guide a missile towards a fixed
or maneuvering targetinterminal guidance phase of
its flight. Once atargetisacquired, an RF seeker
locks on tothe target and provides real time update
of the target parameters such asrange, look-angle
andtheirrates. These are used by missile to guide
itself towards the target using the tracking Radar
system, to provide hit-to-kill capability during
terminal guidance of missile.

RF Seeker

6. Integrated Electronics System for AUV

The Integrated Electronics Systemis developed to
integrate various Electrical, Electronics,
Instrumentation and Computer systems for the
Autonomous Underwater Vehicle and is designed in
modular way to accommodate different payloads
and sensor packages.

Integrated Electronics IES in AUV

System (IES)

7. Rotary and Linear Electro-Mechanical
Actuators

The Rotary Electro-Mechanical Actuator is
developed control the tail fin of the missile during
theflight. It consists of a BLDC motor, a set of gears, a
driver card to drive the motorand a control card to
control the actuation system as a position control
system. The Linear Electro Mechanical Actuatorisa
closed loop position control system comprising of
Motor, Tacho Generator, Linear Variable Differential
Transformer, Gear train Assembly and Ball Screw.

RCI Drg Ref

Linear Electro Mechanical Actuators
8. 7.5mS/X-Band Antenna System

7.5m S/X-band Tracking Antenna system used to
track the Low Earth Orbit (LEO) Satellite and receive
datain S & X Band frequencies. The Antennais
designed as dual shaped high efficiency Cassegrain
system to achieve G/T of 32dB/°k in X-Band
frequency and 18 dB/°k. Pedestal is developed to
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have servo capability of velocity, acceleration and
tracking accuracy to acquire and auto track LEO
(approx. 400 Km) Satellitesin S & X Band frequencies.

7.5m S/X-Band Antenna System
9. S/X-Band Feed System

The single channel monopulse schemeinboth S
and XBand is developedin house and implemented
toacquire and auto track the satellite in Azimuth and
Elevation from Horizon (N) to Horizon (S)
continuously.

S/X-Band Feed System

10. Explosive Detector

The explosive detectoris based on lon Mobility
Spectrometry technique, aninstrumental method
for trace detection of explosives. This technology
detects the majority of explosives by analyzing the
negative ions in Particle swipe mode. In this
technique, sample vapors are converted into ions at
atmospheric pressure and these ions are
characterized by their gas phase motilities in weak
electricfields.
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IMS Explosive Detector

11. Interface Encryption Device

The Radio Interface Encryption Device is
developedto provide a secure voice and data for
HF/UHF/VHF radios in their network. This unit
secures voice/data messages at the input level and
handovers the information to the radio, so that the
radio sends the cipher messages in the established
domain. The device is designed to address noisy
environments and latency domains by providing
high efficient data retrieval mechanism.

Radio Interface Encryption Device

12.Secure MOTOTRBO Two way radio

MOTOTRBO is a two way digital Radio used for
Voice communicationin a standalone and network
mode through IP backbone which can cover very
large area. A mini plug-in card designed to interface




and fitin the Motorola digital radios to provide a
secure voice communication.

MOTOTRBO Two way radio

13. 10 Gbps Interface Tributary Card

A 10 Gigabit Ethernet card offers data speeds up
to 10 billion bits per second. 10G Interface tributary
cardis designed for more efficient and less expensive
approach to secure high speed dataininternet
domain. It provides Layer 2 and Layer 3 level secure
and configurable solution. Thisinterface card
gracefully fits in the tributary slot of 19”7, 5U chassis
(EIA-310) and establishes a backplane connection
with the redundant system controller.

10 Gbps Interface Tributary Card

14. Pragya

Pragyais a smart, compact, multipurpose,
Transaction Terminal with 7-inch multi-touch
capacitive touch screen device that guarantees
secure mobile data transactions using biometric
authentication. Thisis integrated with STQC certified
Optical Biometric Scanner which can be used in
various applications like Security and Access control.

Pragya

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Posmohp

P Sudhakar
Chairman & Managing Director

Mumbai
16.09.2016
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Annexure - 'B'

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

Form No. MGT 9

1. Registration & Other Details :

CIN

CIN: U32100TG1967G01001149

Registration Date

11.04.1967

Name of the Company

Electronics Corporation of India Limited

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Private Limited

Address of the Registered office & contact details

ECIL Post, Hyderabad - 500062

Whether listed company No

S| & & = |8 R (|

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

N.A

Il. Principal Business Activities of the Company
(contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company)

S.No.

Name and Description of main NIC Code of the
products / services Product / Service

% to total turnover of the company

Nuclear Equipment -
Defence Equipment -
Security Equipment -

E-governance -

Nuclear, Defence and Securities
Equipment and E-Governance
Projects consists more than 90% of
the Turnover.

I1l. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies

Holding / % of )
Name and Address of . s Applicable
S.No. the Company CIN / GLN Subsidiary/ Shares Section
Associate held
1 ECIL Rapiscan Ltd U99999TG1995PLC019129 Associate 49% 2(6)

\
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V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due for payment (in%)

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)

248,89,97,047

12,28,646
249,02,25,693

100,00,00,000

100,00,00,000

348,89,97,047

12,28,646
349,02,25,693

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition
* Reduction
Net Change

93,51,56,098
93,51,56,098

500,00,00,000
500,00,00,000

500,00,00,000
593,51,56,098
93,51,56,098

Indebtedness at the end of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)

155,36,66,110
14,03,486

155,50,69,596

100,00,00,000

100,00,00,000

255,36,66,110
14,03,486

255,50,69,596

V1) Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel -

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole -time Directors and/or Manager :

S
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Sh. P.Sudhakar
C& MD

Sh. Kishor Rungta
Director (F)

Sh. VSB Babu,
Director (P)

Total Amount

1 | Grosssalary
(a) | Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of

the Income-tax Act, 1961

Rs. 32,93,694/-
Rs. 32,93,694/-

Rs. 29,61,207/-
Rs. 29,61,207/-

Rs. 29,50,575/-
Rs. 29,50,575/-

Rs. 92,05,476/-
Rs. 92,05,476/-

(b)| Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil Nil
(c) | Profitsin lieu of salary u/s 17(3) Nil Nil Nil Nil
of the Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
Commission
- as % of profit Nil Nil Nil Nil
- others, specify... Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 | Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (A) Rs. 32,93,694/- | Rs. 29,61,207/- |Rs.29,50,575/- | Rs.92,05,476/-
Ceiling as per the Act N.A N.A N.A N.A

r

A\
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B. Remuneration to other directors

S . . Name of Directors
N Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
& Sh. D. Sh.SS
Chakrapani | Sundaram
1| Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee Nil | Rs.1,10,000/- Rs.1,10,000/-
meetings
Commission Nil Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil
Total (1) Nil | Rs.1,10,000/- Rs.1,10,000/-
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board
committee meetings Nil Nil Nil
Commission Nil Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil
Total (2) Nil Nil Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) Nil | Rs.1,10,000/- Rs.1,10,000/-
Total Managerial Remuneration Rs.93,15,476/-
Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A N.A N.A
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/ Manager/WTD
Ns Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
o CEO cs CFO
1| Grosssalary Nil Rs.13,14,701/-| Nil Rs.13,14,701/-
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil Nil
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section | Nil Nil Nil Nil
17(3) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
2| Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3| Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4| Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit Nil Nil Nil Nil
others, specify... Nil Nil Nil Nil
5| Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Rs.13,14,701/-| Nil Rs.13,14,701/-
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VIl) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

. Details of
section Brief Penalty / Authority Ap;‘)jeal
Type e Describti Punishment/ | [RD /NCLT/| ifor’
Companies escription p A COURT} if any
Act ompounding (give Details)
fee imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. Other Officers In Default
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Shri P Sudhakar, C&MD explaining to Hon'ble Raksha Mantri Shri Manohar Parrikar about
Electronic Fuses made by ECIL

Dr. Chidambaram, Principal Scientific Adviser to Govt of India discussing the Radiation Detection
Equipments made by ECIL. Seen in the picture are Dr. P Vasudeva Rao, Director IGCAR and
Shri Neeraj Sinha, Scientist, PSA Office.

\
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m GLUBAL CENTRE FOR NUGLEAR ENERGY PARTNERSHIP (GUNEF)
== DEPARTMENT OF ATOMIC ENERGY (DAE), INDIA

-

Promaoting fal

WUCLEAR SECURIY

Dr. Sekhar Basu, Chairman, AEC and Secretary DAE at ECIL pavilion of Nuclear summit in USA.
Seen in the picture are Shri Anurag Kumar, GM, ISG, Shri L R Jangra, Head Co-Ordination Division, GCNEP
and Shri Ajay Kumar, Counsellor, Embassy of India, Washington DC

- LM ‘ —
Shri K N Vyas, Direcor, BARC and Shri P Sudhakar, C&MD exchanging MOU documents
for the supply of equipment
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Annexure - 'C'

Corporate Governance

The Company continues to take several measures to
enhance the openness and transparency of all its
operations. The Company's business philosophy
appreciates the need of upholding the highest
standard of Corporate Governancein its operations.
The management of the Company believes that
strong and sound corporate governance practices
would enable it to face the challenges of sustainable
growth effectively and successfully.

Board of Directors

Interms of Sec 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013,
ECILis a Government Company. The entire paid up

capital of the Company is held by the President of
India, including the 3 shares held by his nominees.

The Board, asat31.03.2016, comprises of seven
Directors- three Whole-time Functional Directors
and four Part time Non-Executive Directors. The
Board meets at regularintervals andis responsible
for the proper direction and management of the
Company.

During the financial year, five Board Meetings
were heldon 12.06.2015,29.07.2015, 16.09.2015,
29.12.2015,and 21.03.2016. The composition of the
Directors, their attendance at the Board Meetings
during the financial year and at the last Annual
General Meetingis as follows:

Board Meetings tEnaae
. No. of other

Name & Position . at last Directorships

Held during | auended AGM held on

the tenure
Whole-Time Functional Directors
Shri P Sudhakar 5 5 Yes 1
Chairman & Managing Director
Shri Kishor Rungta
Director (Finance) 5 5 Yes 1
ShriV S B Babu,
Director (Personnel) 5 5 Yes Nil
Part time Nonexecutive Directors
Shri R A Rajeev 5 1 - 4
Shri K Jagannath 5 4 - Nil
Lt. Gen. Nitin Kumar Kohli 5 1 - 1
Shri S S Sundaram (up to 13.02.2016) 4 4 Yes Nil
Smt. Nisha Singh (up to 12.11.2015) 3 Nil - Nil
Shri D Chakrapani (up to 10.05.2015) 0 Nil - Nil

The remuneration of the Whole-time Functional
Directors is fixed by the Government of India. ShriD
Chakrapaniand ShriSSSundaram are independent
Directors and have been paid sitting fees of Rs.
10,000/- per meeting. All other part-time Directors
on the Board are officials from the Government /
other PSUs and, therefore, are not paid any sitting
feesfor the meetings attended.

Board Procedures

The Agendaiis circulated well in advance to the Board
members. The itemsin the Agenda are backed by
comprehensive background information to enable
the Board to take appropriate decisions. The Board
has been keptinformed of major events/items and
approvals taken wherever necessary. Chairman &
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Managing Director/ Director (F), at the Board
Meetings, keep the Board apprised of the overall
performance of the Company.

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors of your Company has laid
down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and
Senior Management of the company. The Code of
Conduct has been posted on the company's website
www.ecil.co.in. All the Board members and the
Senior Management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of conduct during the year
2015-16.

The following are the Sub Committees of the Board:

Audit Committee

As on 31st March, 2016, the Audit Committee
consisted of ShriR ARajeev, ShriSanjeev Sood and
ShriK.Jagannath. Director (F), Director (T) and the
Statutory Auditors have been the special invitees for
all the meetings. The Head of the Internal Audit
Department has also been invited for participationin
discussions. The members of the Audit Committee
are experienced and have a fair knowledge of project
finance, accounts and corporate law.

During the year, 4 (four) meetings were held on 29th
July, 2015, 15th September, 2015, 29th December,

1. Board Sub Committee on Contract and Purchase 2015and 21st March, 2016. The composition of the
3. Board Sub Committee of CSR financial yearis as follows:
4. Audit Committee
Audit Committee Meetings
Name & Position
Held during the tenure Attended
Shri S S Sundaram 3 3
Shri R A Rajeev 4 1
Shri Sanjeev Sood 1 1
(from 04.03.2016)
Shri K Jagannath 4 4

The Audit Committee reviewed the implementation
of the Accounting Standards, Audit Programmes and
Internal Audit Reports. The Committee perused the
Annual Financial Statements and interacted with the
Statutory Auditors forimprovementin the systems
for maintaining financial records as well as the data
under Cost Accounting Record Rules. The terms of
reference of the Audit Committee are in line with
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE
Guidelines.

Remuneration Committee

The Board atits 262nd held on 12th June, 2015 has
reconstituted the Remuneration Committee with the

following members taking into consideration the
revised guidelines on constitution of the
Remuneration Committee:

1. ShriSSSundaram  Chairman
2. Shri R A Rajeev Member
3. Shri K Jagannath Member

The Committee had one meetingi.e.on 06.08.2015
during the financial year 2015-16.

Details of remuneration paid to the Chairman &
Managing Director and other Directors are given
below:

r
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Sl Name of Director All elements of
No. remuneration of
Directors (in3.)

1. Shri P Sudhakar, C&MD 32,93,694/-

2. Shri Kishor Rungta, 29,61,207/-
Director (F)

3. Shri V'S B Babu, Director (P) 29,50,575/-

Corporate Management Committee

The Corporate Management Committee is a high
level policy making body at the Corporate level which
isheaded by the Chairman & Managing Director. The
Committee consists of all Functional Directors,
Executive Directors, General Managers and Heads of
Divisions. The Committee meets regularly and
deliberates upon the major policy issuesincluding
performance of the Company. The President and
General Secretary of EC MSU and President and
Secretary of ECOA are the special invitees.

Familiarisation & Training Programmes
of Directors

At the time of induction of a new Director, a welcome
letter is addressed to him along with details of
business profile of the Company. Relevant
Disclosures are taken from the Director and the
management of the Company familiarizes the new
Director about the Company, its operations, various
policies and processes ofthe Company, various
divisions of the Company and their role and
responsibilities, the governance and internal control
processes and other relevantimportantinformation
concerning the Company. Directors are also regularly
encouraged and sponsored for attending important
training programmes relating to Board related
practices and orientation programmes etc.
conducted by various institutes of repute.

Disclosures

1. Duringthe year, thereis no transaction of
material nature with the Directors or their
relatives or the Management that had potential
conflict with the interest of the Company.

A@th Annual Report 2015-16 )

2. Astatementofrelated party transactions during
the year as per AS 18 is given in Notes forming
part of Annual Accounts of the Company for the
year 2015-16. Details of these transactions were
also placed before the Audit Committee meeting.

3. There were noinstances on non-compliance on
any matter related to any guidelinesissued by the
Government during the last three years and no
penalties / strictures were imposed on the
Company by any Statutory Authority on any
matter.

4. In ECIL, risk management is a part of
management system based on safety conscious
approach. Apolicy on risk managementis being
implemented in accordance with the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance.

5. The Company being PSU, Central Vigilance
Commission Guidelines are applicable, which
provide adequate safeguard against victimization
of employees. No person has been denied access
to the Audit Committee.

6. Noitems of expenditure, other than those
directly related to its business orincidental
thereto, those spent towards the welfare of its
employees / ex-employees, towards fulfilling its
Corporate Social Responsibility, were debited in
books of accounts.

7. Expensesincurred forthe Board of Directors and
Top Management are in the nature of salaries,
allowances, perquisites, benefits and sitting fees
as permissible under the rules of the Company.
No other expenses, which are personalin nature,
wereincurred for the Board of Directors and Top
Management.

8. Administrative and office expenses for the
financial year 2015-16 is 3.34% of the total
expenses as compared to 4.60% of previous year.

Presidential Directives and Guidelines

The Company has been following the Presidential
Directives and guidelinesissued by the Govt. of India
from time to time regarding reservation for SCs, STs
and OBCs in letter and spirit. Officials dealing with
the subject were provided necessary training to
enable them to update their knowledge on the




subject and perform their job effectively.

ECIL hasimplemented the Presidential Directive
issued by the Government of India regarding
implementation of Executives Pay Revision effective
from 1stJan, 2007.

Means of Communications

1.The company displays the Accounts and other
relevant information including those required
under the Right toinformation Act on its website
www.ecil.co.in.

2.Matters of interest to employees are circulated
internally in the form of notices, office orders and
instructions.

General Shareholders Information

ECILis not listed at any Stock Exchange in India or
abroad. The entire share capital of the Company is
held by the President of India and his nominees.

General Body Meetings

The details the last three Annual General Meeting of
the Company are given below:

Year Date Time Venue
2013-14 25.09.2013 14.00 hours . .
Registered Office,
2014-15 13.09.2014 14.30 hours ECIL Post office,
2015-16 16.09.2015 15.00 hours Hyderabad- 500062

No special resolution was passed in any of the last three Annual General meeting.

Postal Ballot

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, there is no
resolution proposed to be passed by Postal Ballot.
However, the Company will extend the facility of
voting by postal ballot, as and when decisions of
shareholders will be sought. (on matters of critical
nature and notified by the Government of India)

Annual General Meeting

49th Annual General Meeting for the financial year
2015-16 will be held on 17th September, 2016 at
Registered Office of the Company at Hyderabad

Whistle Blower policy

With a view to establish a mechanism for the
employeestoreporttothe Management about their
concerns regarding unethical behavior and the cases
of actual or suspected fraud, violation of Company's

Mumbai
Date : 16.09.2016

general guidelines on Conduct and Ethics, the
Company implemented the Whistle Blower Policy.
The Policy ensures that adequate safeguards are
provided to the genuine Whistle Blower against
victimization.

Compliance

The Company has complied with the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises, Government of
India. The Company is also submitting quarterly
compliance report regularly to the Department of
Atomic Energy, Government of India. The certificate
received from the Company Secretary in Practice on
compliance with the DPE Guidelinesis enclosed with
thisreport.

The DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs provide that the CPSEs would be graded on the
basis of their compliance with the guidelines. DPE
has graded ECIL as “Excellent” for the year 2014-15.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e
P Sudhakar
Chairman & Managing Director

r
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Annexure - 'D'

N.V.S.S. SURYANARAYANA RAO Mobile: 9849567451.
B.Com, A.C.S.
COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

Certificate on compliance of conditions on
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of
Electronics Corporation of India Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Electronics
Corporation of India Limited, for the year ended on 31% March, 2016, as stipulated in the
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises — 2010, which were
forwarded by the Department of Atomic Energy (DAE), the Administrative Ministry of ECIL.,
for compliance with the instructions contained therein.

The Compliance for the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of the
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and the representations made by the Management, we certify that the Company has adopted a
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management as per the
**Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010”, issued by
Department of Public Enterprises, as per which it is the responsibility of Directors and Senior
Management Personnel to familiarize themselves with the Code of comply with its Standards
and affirmed complianice with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended March 31, 2016.

We further certify that the Company has complied with all the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises — 2010, except

i.  Guidelines regarding composition of independent directors on the Board of Directors.

ii.  Guidelines regarding composition of independent directors on the audit committee,
Remuneration Committee and CSR Committee of the Board.

Place: Hyderabad (?ﬁ“ &

Date: 11.07.2016 N.V.5.S. SURYANARAYANA RAO
Company Secretary in Practice
ACS No. 5868 C.P. No. 2886

Office: Plot No.232 B, Road No.6, Samathapuri Colony, New Nagole, Hyderabad - 56'0'03'5',."csnvss@gmail.com
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Annexure - 'G'
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR 2015-16

Item Description

Information

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy,
including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and areference to the
web-link to the CSR policy and projects or
programs.

ECIL is committed towards holistic welfare of the
Society by undertaking CSR activities within the
ambit of Schedule-VIl of the Companies Act 2013,
Companies (CSR Policy) Rules 2014 and the
Guidelines on CSRissued by DPE, Govt. of India. Out
of the thrust areas mentioned in the Schedule-VIl of
the Companies Act 2013, priority will be given to
under privileged, neglected and weaker section of
the Society.

The Company shall give preference to the local areas
for spending at least 75% of the amount earmarked
for CSR activities. The remaining amount will be
utilized beyond local areas. At least 75% of the new
proposals shall be taken up in Project mode. The
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and CSR Rules
made thereafter (including DPE guidelines, as and
when issued, on CSR) shall have overriding effect vis-
a-visthe provisions of this Policy.

The First Level Committee on CSR shall ensure
monitoring, co-ordination and supervision of all the
Projects/activities of CSR during itsimplementation.

The Composition of the CSR Committee.

Shri S S Sundaram, Independent Director, Chairman
Shri Kishor Rungta, Director (Fin.), Member
Shri VSB Babu, Director (Per.), Member

Average net profit of the company for
last three financial years

Rs. 5,478.68 Lakhs

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent
of the amount as in item 3 above)

Rs. 109.57 Lakhs

Details of CSR spent during the financial year
a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year
b) Amount unspent, if any

c) Manner in which the amount spent during
the financial year detailed below

Rs. 105.76 Lakhs
Rs. 109.57 Lakhs

Rs. 3.81 Lakhs

As given in the Annexure.

f49th Annual Report 2015-1
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No. Item Description

Information

6. In case the company has failed to spend the two
per cent of the average net profit of the last
three financial years or any part thereof,
the company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amountinits Board report.

The Company hasincurred nearly 96% of allocated
amount during the year. However, the remaining
amount to the extent of 4% could not be incurred
due to longer gestation of projects involving
activities like construction of toilets etc.

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee
that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
policy, isin compliance with CSR objectives and
Policy of the company.

The CSR Committee has been taking proper carein
implementation and monitoring of CSR activities, is
in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
company.

Sd/ Sd/
Chairman, CSR Committee

Chairman & Managing Director

Mumbai
Date : 16.09.2016

Sd/
Director (Personnel)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Yoswoh

P Sudhakar
Chairman and Managing Director
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Annexure - 'H’
Management Discussion and Analysis

Industry Structure and Developments

India's growth story has remained positive largely
on the strength of domestic absorption and the
country registered a robust and steady pace of
economic growth in 2015-16 with the Gross
Domestic Product registeredat 7.6 %in 2015-16.
The growing numbers for the last fiscal reinforces
India's position as the fast growing economy in the
world. The period saw positive changes introduced
by the government in major sectors.

The operating environment witnessed bigger
challenges with the opening up of global market
which led to increased competition and shrinking
profits especially in electronics hardware.

Despite these hurdles company managed to keep its
position in the market and was able to achieve higher
turnover and profitability compare to previous year.

SWOT Analysis

Strengths

» Longandrich experiencein high technology
solutions and products.

% Strong R & D tie-ups with DRDO, ISRO, BARCand
other DAE units.

% In-house R&D and Testing facilities.

% Availability of skilled Human resources and
Infrastructure for manufacturing

% Life Cycle Support of Products and Projects.
% Experienceinhandlinglarge complex project.

< Established Customer Service Network.

ﬁ@th Annual Report 2015-16

Weaknesses

% Delayin collection of sundry debts from
customers

% Lack of proactive marketing and product
development

% Overdependence on a few markets (nuclear,
defence and security)

% Inability to participatein large Tenders
% Longprocurementcycle.

% No New Joint Ventures with reputed foreign
companies.

» Lowvalue additionin system integration projects
% Longproduct development cycles

< Inability to attractand retain top talent

Opportunities

< Upcoming Nuclear Programs

% Major Defence Programs

< Ongoingand New Space Programs
% Increasing Security Sector Market

% Election Programs of States, Local Bodies and
Parliament

% Upcoming e-Governance programs like PDS,
Smart Card etc.

< Weather Radar Programs

» Government's emphasis onindigenous
developmentand manufacture
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Threats

% Rapid Technology Obsolescence

% Operational Policy changes

% Procedural constraints for procurement

% Openingup Nuclear control and instrumentation
segment for competition

<+ Non-level playing field in defence sector
Outlook for2016-17

The Company is confident of meeting its target of
Rs.1650 Crs for the financial year 2016-17 with
robust order book position and improved project
management. The major opportunities being
Electronic Voting Machines and VVPATs, Electronic
Fuses, C4l Systems for Akash & BrahMos Missile
Programs, Control and Instrumentation Packages for
Nuclear Programs, Telecommunication equipment
and certain strategic projects from Defence sector.
The Company is targeting to achieve a much higher
turnover with the present order book position and
forthcoming opportunities.

Segment-wise Performance

Nuclear

Control and Instrumentation Systems, Radiation
Monitoring Instruments and Systems, Operator
Training Simulators for Nuclear Power Plants and
Facilities are the major constituents of the Nuclear
business of the Company. During the year 2015-16,
this segment posted a turnover of Rs 293 Crs
contributingto 21 % of the company's net turnover.

The major supplies during the year in this segment
are Radiation Detection Equipment to the Major
Airports for detecting theillicit transport of Special
Nuclear and radiation materials and High Voltage
Power Supplies for Thermo Nuclear Experimental
Reactor, aninternational nuclear fusion research
Project.

The outlook for the nuclear segment is expected to
be good duetoincreased order book position though
new opportunitiesin the Nuclear Programs getting
fructified.

Defence

Universal Electronic Fuzes for artillery, Military
Radios, C4l Systems for Missiles, Communication
Intelligent Systems and certain major strategic
projects of Defence constitutes the Defence business
of your Company. Inthe year 2015-16, the sector
contributed 32% of the Company's annual turnover
amounting to Rs.444 crores with major contribution
coming from Electronic Fuzes for Indian Artillery and
strategic defence projects.

The Defence budget showed a marginal increase and
the Fuze market has also been opened to global
market which lead to adoption of competitive pricing
policy. The Make in India concept initiated by
Government has made tie-ups under ToT imperative.
The in-house development of high-end technology
has become essential to maintain desired indigenous
content.

The outlook for the segmentis very good with the
company being a major participant in strategic
projects and the order book positionis also
encouraging. The competence of your companyin RF
Seekers and C4l systems will have a positive impact
onits business. The segment is expected to increase
its share in the overall business of the companyinthe
coming years.

Security

Integrated Security Solutions involving physical and
perimeter protection using video-surveillance and
access control, Communication, information and
Nuclear security products comprises the Security
sector business of your Company. The businessin
this sector has been sluggishin 2015-16 and with
contribution of Rs 88 Crs constituted to about 6% to
the Company's turnover.

r
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The outlook of this segment is positive with
numerous opportunities emerging in the Security
sector. The escalated security threat hasincreased
the Jammer requirementin the Homeland security.
The Company has MoU with international partner
and has been successfully fulfilling the Jammer
requirements of various Police departments across
the country. With fruitful partnerships the overall
share of this sectorindicates animproving trend.

Aerospace

Antenna systems, Cockpit Voice Recorders and
Electro-mechanical sub-systems like Gyros, Synchros
and Actuators are the major products of your
Company catering to aerospace segment. In the year
gone by, the Company successfully established L/S
Band Receive full motion 11 M Antenna at Master
Control Facility, Hassan.

The outlook of this segment will be bright with the
increasing order book position. Numerous space
programs and the strategic satellite communication
systems in the offing is expected to have a catalytic
effectinthe overall performance of the sector.

e- Governance

Electronic Voting Machines, Voter Verification paper
Audit Trail equipment are the major products of your
companyin e- Governance segment. The solutions
provided in this sector includes Sales Tax
administration, motor vehicle licensing and
integrated check posts. Inaddition, your Company is
amember of the consortium implementing the
National Population Register (NPR) and Socio-
Economic Caste Census (SECC) projects.

The e-Governance segment contributed Rs 455 Crs
constituting 33% of the Company's turnoverin 2015-
16 with SECC and NPR having the major share. The
Company supplied Electronic Voting Machines to
Kerala State and successfully implemented total
computerization of Maharashtra Sales Tax
Department. The Company is alsoimparting IT
traininginvarious government schools.
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The outlook of this segmentis very vibrant and
positive with the requirement of Electronic Voting
Machines for the forthcoming general elections. The
company is geared up to meet the requirement with
full optimism.

Risks & Concerns

Apartfromtheregularrisksinherentinany business,
there are certain risks specific to Strategic Electronics
Industry in India. The government and its agencies
are the exclusive customers for the nuclear, defence,
aerospace and e-governance segments. Unexpected
delays and cost overruns due to delays in execution
of projects where multiple agencies are involved
constitute an on-going risk including delays in
release of payments by the customers.

The depreciation of the rupee with respect to major
currencies like dollar is likely to be a major risk as it
increases the import cost without collateral increase
inthe selling price and has an adverse impact on
profitability. Inflation, fluctuationininterest and
foreign exchange rates are other causes for concern.

Internal Control Systems And Their Adequacy

Your company has a robust system of internal
controlsin place which are commensurate with the
size and nature of the business. The internal controls
areinline with the statutory requirements and are
designed to safeguard the assets against loss from
unauthorized use or disposal and ensure recording
and reporting of all transactions. The control
framework includes documented policies and
procedures, internal audits and management
review. The internal controls are designed to ensure
that all records, financial or otherwise, are reliable
for preparing financial information and
accountability of assets.

Apart from the monitoring mechanisms instituted
internally, an auditing firm has also been appointed
to conduct internal audit of the company's
operations as per the audit plan approved by the
Audit Committee. This auditing firm presents its
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observations to the Audit Committee. The internal
auditors provide reassurance to the affirmations
given by the management regarding the adequacy
and effectiveness of the control systems. The
statutory auditors, as well as the internal auditors,
alsoreview the IT systems for the effectiveness of the
controls. These observations are reviewed by Audit
Committee.

Mumbai
Date : 16.09.2016

Regular systems audits, including process and
transaction audits, are performed on the basis of an
annual audit plan which covers all high risk and
critical areas at least once in ayear. The areas
covered by the annual audit planinclude material
procurement, inventory management, operations
review and contract management

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Posmord

P Sudhakar
Chairman and Managing Director

r
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SEIEC BLECTRONICS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMI
Corporate Socgial Responsihility Activ

Dr. Sekhar Basu, Chairman, AECand Secretary DAE distributing LED bulbs to people living in remote hamlets as part of ECIL's CSR
program. Seen in the photograph alongwith the C&MD are Dr. N Saibaba, Chief Executive, NFC and Dr. AK Roy, Director AMD.

B - . e

Dr. Jitender Singh, Hon'ble Minister of State for Atomic Energy inaugurating Computer Lab provided by
ECIL to a school in Jammu & Kashmir under its CSR program
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Shri P Sudhakar, C&MD along with Director (P) distributing school bags at a school near Tirupati as part of
CSR activities

111
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Shri P Sudhakar, C&MD explaining the PLC system to Dr. Sekhar Basu, Chairman AEC and Secretary, DAE
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ELECTRONICS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31 MARCH, 2016  in Lakhs)
q Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars Note No. Current Reporting Previous Reporting
Period 31°t March 2016 Period 31t March 2015
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 16,337.12 16,337.12
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 60,709.26 55,049.43
(c) Money received against share warrants - 77,046.38 - 71,386.55
(2) Share application money pending allotment - -
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 4 25,862.30 32,919.11
(d) Long Term Provisions 5 3,176.55 29,038.85 2,652.71 35,571.82
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 6 25,536.66 35,398.83
(b) Trade Payables 7 41,108.90 43,761.12
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 74,605.03 42,378.01
(d) Short Term Provisions 9 12,493.91 153,744.50 12,294.76 | 133,832.72
Total 259,829.73 240,791.09
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible Assets 10A 11,389.97 12,499.15
(ii) Intangible Assets 10B 308.00 616.00
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 11 1,462.62 878.71
(iv) Intangible Assets under Development 12 926.75 14,087.34 926.75 14,920.61
(b) Non-Current Investments 13 164.64 164.64
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 14 7,908.52 6,361.80
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances 15 475.46 422.44
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 16 23,260.27 28,753.38
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories 17 23,870.36 17,707.21
(c) Trade Receivables 18 135,261.68 108,333.60
(d) Cash and Cash equivalents 19 27,382.93 27,873.73
(e) Short Term Loans and Advances 20 18,740.34 22,062.60
(f) Other Current Assets 21 8,678.19 213,933.50 14,191.08 | 190,168.22
Total 259,829.73 240,791.09

. Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-36

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board For RAMANATHAM & RAO
Chartered Accountants
FRN 2934S
W opk — ég‘ %ﬁ"
i /7, e
P SUDHAKAR KISHOR RUNGTA JAl BHAGWAN SHARMA CA C. KAMESHWAR RAO
Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance) Company Secretary Partner
M.No. : 24363

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 20.07.2016
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ELECTRONICS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st MARCH, 2016

(3 in Lakhs)

Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars Note No. Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
31° March 2016 31%t March 2015

1 Revenue from operations (Gross)

Sale of Products 96,476.79 91,987.32

Sale of Services 50,230.66 | 146,707.45 | 39,996.63 | 131,983.95

Less: Excise Duty 6,996.68 5,504.47

Revenue from operations (Net) 139,710.77 126,479.48

Other operating Revenues 22 746.39 483.96

Revenue from Operations 140,457.16 126,963.44
1l Other Income 23 3,126.43 3,839.24
1] Total Revenue (I+11) 143,583.59 130,802.68
1\ Expenses:

Cost of Materials Consumed 24 86,500.63 70,467.93

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,

WIP and Traded Goods 25 (879.12) (499.19)

Employee Benefits Expense 26 31,470.87 34,023.04

Finance Costs 27 4,097.94 3,558.76

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 10A & 10B 2,196.80 2,604.20

Other Expenses 28 12,072.88 12,567.83

Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility 29 105.76 70.65

(Refer Note 35)

Total Expenses 135,565.76 122,793.22
\" Profit Before Prior Period items (111-1V) 8,017.83 8,009.46
Vi Prior Period Items : Income / (Expenditure) 30 313.45 (1,093.97)
VIl Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 8,331.28 6,915.49

items and tax
VIl | Exceptional Items : Income / (Expenditure) 31 (25.94) (364.10)
IX Profit before extraordinary items and tax 8,305.34 6,551.39
X Less: Extraordinary Items - -
Xl Profit before tax (1X-X) 8,305.34 6,551.39
Xl Tax Expense:

(1) Current Year Tax 3,700.00 2,923.00

(2) Minimum Alternate Tax Credit Entitlement (399.96) -

(3) Deferred Tax (1,546.72) (1,436.08)

(4) For Earlier Years (902.14) 851.18 46.70 1,533.62
X1l Profit for the period from continuing operations(XI-XII 7,454.16 5,017.77
XIV | Profit from discontinuing operations - -
XV Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
XVI | Profit from discontinuing operations (after tax) - =
XVII | Profit for the period (XI11+XVI) 7,454.16 5,017.77
XVIII| Earnings per equity share: Refer Note 34(l) Rs. Rs.

(1) Basic 456.27 307.14

(2) Diluted 456.27 307.14

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-36

Yoswor

P SUDHAKAR
Chairman & Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board

opl—
#;(/

KISHOR RUNGTA
Director (Finance)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 20.07.2016

Giinne

JAl BHAGWAN SHARMA
Company Secretary

As per our report of even date attached
For RAMANATHAM & RAO
Chartered Accountants

FRN 2934S

Partner

%“o

CA C. KAMESHWAR RAO

M.No. : 24363

r
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ELECTRONICS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31" March , 2016

(% in Lakhs)
Figures for the Figures for the
Note No. Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
31 March 2016 31%t March 2015
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX & EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 8,305.34 6,551.39
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 2,196.80 2,604.20
Interest expense 4,097.94 3,558.76
Dividends received (29.40) (44.10)
Interest received on Short Term Deposit Receipts (2,120.04) (2,315.68)
Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities 105.76 70.65
Write off of Fixed Assets 0.33 0.66
Operating profit before Working Capital changes 12,556.73 10,425.88
Increase/Decrease Inventories (6,163.15) (1,212.35)
Increase/Decrease Sundry debtors (22,870.57) (3,016.39)
Increase/Decrease Loans and advances 871.34 (6,081.02)
Increase/Decrease Other Current Assets 6,742.46 (3,018.69)
Increase/Decrease Current liabilities 21,820.34 (3,324.53)
Increase/Decrease Provisions 136.51 833.05
Cash generated from operations 13,093.66 (5,394.06)
Direct taxes paid - -
Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities (105.76) (70.65)
Grants received 3,030.01 3,000.01
Grants utilisation (2,337.55) (2,165.49)
Cash flow before extraordinary items 13,680.36 (4,630.19)
Extraordinary items - -
Net cash from operating activities 13,680.36 (4,630.19)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (779.95) (1,198.67)
Fixed assets in transit and capital work in progress (583.91) (323.13)
Intangible Assets under development - -
Interest received 2,326.07 2,293.49
Dividend received 29.40 44.10
Net cash from investing activities 991.61 815.79
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from term loan from Banks (9,862.17) 8,638.64
Interest expense (4,092.75) (3,549.92)
Dividend paid (1,003.55) (947.84)
Dividend tax paid (204.30) (161.09)
Net cash used in financing activities (15,162.77) 3,979.79
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (490.80) 165.39
Cash and cash equivalents (Opening Balance) 19 27,873.73 27,708.34
Cash and cash equivalents (Closing Balance) 19 27,382.93 27,873.73
D. Notes forming part of the Financial Statements. 1-36

Note:
1 Theabove statementhasbeen prepared underindirect method exceptin case of interest, dividend, purchase and sale of investments. Fixed assets and
Taxes which have been considered on the basis of actual movement of cash, with corresponding adjustmentsin Assets and Liabilities.

2 ReferNoteno.29 &35 on Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure.
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board For RAMANATHAM & RAO
Chartered Accountants
FRN 2934S
Poswonce ol — & %@
gl / iy \

P SUDHAKAR KISHOR RUNGTA JAI BHAGWAN SHARMA CA C. KAMESHWAR RAO

Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance) Company Secretary Partner

Place: Hyderabad M.No. : 24363

Date: 20.07.2016
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A.BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The financial statements are prepared and
presented under the historical cost
convention, in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principlesin India
(IGAAP) and the provisions of the Companies
Act,2013.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements
requires estimates and assumptions
(including revisions, if any) that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on
the date of financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Differences
between the actual results and estimates are
recognized in the periodin which the results
are known /materialized.

C.RECOGNITION OF REVENUE:

(i)

Sales include Excise Duty and exclude Sales Tax
/Value Added Tax and Service Tax and revenue
is recognized on accrual basis inter-aliain the
following cases:

a) In case of FOR destination cases, Revenue s
recognized on dispatchif there is reasonable
expectation of the goods reaching the
destination within the accounting period.

b) In case of Ex-works, FOT Works, FOR Works
etc.,contracts, revenue is recognized when
the goods are handed over to the carrier for
transmission to the buyer.

c) Inrespect of composite contractsinvolving
supply and services where price breakup is
available, revenueinrespect of supplies are
recognized when goods are delivered to
customers unconditionally and service
income is recognized based on completion
of services, and where price breakupis not
available, revenue is recognized as per
contractvalue duly providing for services on
estimated basis for the supplies made
unconditionally.

d) Revenueisrecognizedinrespect of services
/ software against completion of milestones
/ acceptance / acknowledgement, where

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

i)

breakup values for each system / package
are available in contract or based on
technical estimates where such break up
values are not available.

e) If the sale price is pending finalization,
revenue is recognized on the basis of price
expected to be realized.

Revenueis recognized on transfer of items (for
Defence) to the bonded stores awaiting field-
testings.

Revenue is recognized on completion of
customer's priorinspection and acceptancein
case the contract so provides, even if the
goods are retained in the custody of the
Company at the request of the customer.

In case of turnkey / composite contracts of
complex equipment / systems, where the
normal cycle time for completion is more than
12 months, subject to provision of anticipated
losses, revenue is recognized (excluding taxes
and duties) based on percentage completion
method based on the percentage of actual
contract costincurred upto the reporting date
to the total estimated cost of the contract.

INTERNAL CAPITALISATION AND
INTER-GROUP TRANSFERS:

Equipment manufactured for internal use is
capitalized at Factory cost.

Inter and Intra group transfers are made at
agreed transfer price. However, unutilized
stock of such items at the year end lying as
inventory is valued at Factory Cost or NRV
whicheveris lower.

Factory cost comprises Direct Material, Direct
labour, Direct expenses and factory overheads.

E.INVENTORY:

Raw materials, stores and spares and
components are valued at cost (net of
CENVAT/VAT) by using weighted average cost
formula or NRV whichever is lower.
Inventories which are non-moving for more
than 3 years and which may not be required
for further use are suitably provided andin the
case of inventories which are less than 3 years

r
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ii)

old, provision is made as assessed technically.

Work in Progress of products / projects is
valued at Factory Cost or NRV whichever is
lower and such valuationis based on technical
estimate asto the stage of progress.

Finished goods are valued at “factory cost” or
“netrealizable value” whicheveris lower.

Scrap is valued at “net realizable value”.

“Factory cost” comprises Direct material,
Direct labour, Direct expenses and factory
overheads

FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION OF
ASSETS:

a) Fixed Assets are stated at historical
cost net of CENVAT/VAT, if any.

b) Assetsare depreciated on straightline
method and depreciationis charged on
monthly prorata basis for the additions /
deletions during the year. The useful life
of the assets adopted are as per Schedule
Ilto the Companies Act, 2013, exceptin
the following cases:

() Where the cost of the asset s
Rs.10, 000/- or below (for assets
acquired after 01.04.2003)
depreciationis at 100% of the cost
retaining Re.1/-inthe net block.

(ii) ComputerSystemsacquired by CED
and systems sent on hire or for
demonstration or for use outside
factoryis depreciated @50%.

(iii)Assets acquired by Electronic
Manufacturing Services Division
under the heads of (i) Plant and
Machinery and (ii) Electronic Testing
and Measuring Equipment which are
depreciated at a rate of 50%.

(iv) Structures, Erections, Warehouses,
Electrical Installations and other
similar enabling works at projects /
sites are depreciated considering the
tenure of the contracts.

(v) Dataprocessing equipmentacquired
for execution of NPR & SECC Project
is depreciated @ 50%.

Impairment of Assets: As at the end of each
Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of

A@th Annual Report 2015-16 )

b)

assets is assessed as to whether thereisany
indication of impairment. If the estimated
recoverable amountis found less thanits
carrying amount, the impairment loss is
recognized and assets are written down to
their recoverable amount.

PREPAID EXPENSES AND PRIOR
PERIOD EXPENSE /INCOME :

Prepaid expenses and Prior period expenses /
income of items of Rs.1, 00,000 and below are
charged to natural heads of accounts.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

The cost of software (which is not anintegral
part of the related hardware) acquired for
internal use, together with outsourced cost of
development /implementation, resulting in
significant future economic benefits is
recognized as anintangible assetin the books
of accounts when the same is ready for use
and will be amortized on straight line method
over a period to be specified as per the
technical evaluations from the year the asset
is puttouse.

Intangible assets that are not yet ready for
theirintended use as at the Balance sheet date
are classified as “ Intangible Assets under
Development”

Expenditure on Technical Knowhow fees,
Software, Training of Personnel etc. are
charged offto revenue onincurrence.
However, in case of TKH charges incurred for
new product lines or upgradations
expenditure isamortised, based on technical
assessment over the life cycle of the Project
not exceeding 5 years.

DEMURRAGES AND WHARFAGES:

Expenditure on demurrages and / or
wharfageson allimports, whether capital or
otherwise, is charged off to revenue.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
AND EXCHANGE VARIATION:

Transactions in foreign currencies are
accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transactions. Gains/losses arising
out of the fluctuationsinthe exchange rate are
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss in
the period in which they arise.




The foreign currency fluctuations relating to
monetary items at the year ending are
accounted as gains/ losses in the Statement of
Profit & Loss.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS:

Govt. Grantsrelated to specific fixed assets are
shown as a deduction from the gross value of
the assets concerned and those related to
Revenue are deducted from the relevant
expense accounts in the yearin which the
expenditureisincurred.

Subject to the conditions of the Grants, fully
funded assets are shown at nominal value,
while partially funded assets are shown after
reduction of the grantamount.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT
EXPENDITURE:

Research and development expenditure of
revenue nature is charged off to revenue
when incurred, while of capital nature is
capitalised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Provisions for gratuity and leave encashment
liability to employees are made on the basis of
actuarial valuation as at the year end.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss asincome or
expense.

Compensation under VRS is charged off to
revenuein the year of incurrence

BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets are capitalised till the month
inwhich the assetis ready to use as part of the
cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the periodin
which these areincurred.

DEFERRED TAXES:

Deferred Income Tax is provided using the
liability method on all timing differences at
the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using tax rates and the tax laws that
have been substantively enacted by the
Balance Sheet date.

P.

b)

INVESTMENTS:

Long terminvestments are carried at cost.
Provisionis made for diminution, other than
temporary, inthe value of such investments.

LEASES:

Assets given on operating lease are capitalized
and related lease income is recognized as
income, over the lease period, on accrual
basis. Inrespect of lease and sub-lease
arrangement, the lease rental received and
payable are recognized asincome and
expenditure respectively in the Statement of
Profit & Loss on accrual basis.

Assets given on finance lease are recognized
assale atnormalsale price / fair value / Net
Present Value. Financeincomeisrecognized
overthe lease period. Initial direct costs are
expensed off inthe year ofincurrence.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

Claims for liguidated damages against the
Company are considered as and when
contractually due except those which are
considered by Management as negotiable and
not payable. However, the same are treated as
Contingent Liability.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT
ASSETS:

Provisions are recognized in the books when
thereisapresent obligation as a result of past
eventsinvolving substantial degree of
estimation anditis probable that there will be
an outflow of economicresources. Show
cause notices issued by Government
Authorities where the probability of outflow
of economicresourcesis remote are not
considered as obligations. When the demands
are raised against show cause notices and are
disputed by the company, these are treated as
disputed obligations along with other
contingent liabilities. Such contingent
liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed
inthe notes. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

r
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Note 2 : Share Capital

(¥ in Lakhs)
Particul As at 31° As at 31t
CLUELELE March, 2016 March, 2015
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
20,00,000(Previous year 20,00,000 of ¥ 1000 each) Equity Shares 20,000.00 20,000.00
of 31000 each
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP CAPITAL
16,33,712 (Previous Year 16,33,712) Equity Shares 16,337.12 16,337.12
of 1000 each fully paid up
Total 16,337.12 16,337.12
A) RECONCILIATION OF NO.OF EQUITY SHARES OUTSTANDING AT THE
BEGINNING AND AT THE END OF THE YEAR:
As at 31t As at 31%t

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Add :
1 No.of shares allotted as fully paid up bonus shares during the year
No.of shares allotted during the year as fully paid up
pursuant to a contract without payment being received in cash
3 No.of shares allotted to employees pursuant to ESOPs/ESPs
No.of shares allotted for cash pursuant to public issue.

Less :
1 No.of shares bought back during the year
No. of Shares outstanding at the end of the year

B) No.of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5%
shares in the Company:
i) Name of the Shareholder

ii) No.of shares held in the company
iii) Percentage of shares held
*(includes three shares held by nominees of Govt.of India)

C) Aggregate number of
i. shares allotted for consideration other than cash
ii. shares allotted as bonus shares issued and
iii. shares bought back
during the period of five years immediately preceding
the reporting date:

March, 2016

March, 2015

1,633,712

1,633,712

1,633,712

1,633,712

The President
of India *

1,633,712
100%

NIL
NIL
NIL

The President
of India *

1,633,712
100%

NIL
NIL
NIL
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Note 3 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(X in Lakhs)
Particul As at 31 As at 31°t
articulars March, 2016 March, 2015
A) General Reserve
Opening Balance 2,056.46 2,650.00
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss - -
2,056.46 2,650.00
Less: Adjustment of Depreciation - 2,056.46 (593.54) 2,056.46
(As per Transitional Provision of Schedule Il to
the Companies Act, 2013)
B) Surplusin the statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 52,992.97 49,183.05
Add : Profit for the year 7,454.16 5,017.77
60,447.13 54,200.82
Less : Appropriations
Provision for Dividend 1,490.83 1,003.55
Provision for Dividend Tax 303.50 204.30
Net surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 58,652.80 52,992.97
Total 60,709.26 55,049.43
Note 4 : OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES )
(X in Lakhs)
BaTOEnlIE As at 31 As at 31°t
March, 2016 March, 2015
A) Trade Payables 663.17 486.35
B) Others :
1) Sundry Creditors for Expenses 527.84 2,222.94
2) Sundry Creditors for Capital items 1,508.57 972.43
3) Advances from customers 16,451.00 21,928.00
4) Deposits 156.90 357.85
5) Security Deposit for lease Premises 1,069.20 1,069.20
6) Others 5,485.62 5,882.34
Total 25,862.30 32,919.11

r
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Note 5: LONG TERM PROVISIONS % in Lakhs)
Particul As at 31 As at 31*t
EEICRl March, 2016 March, 2015
Provision for Employee Benefits :
a) Leave Encashment 2,176.55 2,652.71
b) Pension 1,000.00 -
Total 3,176.55 2,652.71
Note 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS & in Lakhs)
Particul As at 31 As at 31*t
it el March, 2016 March, 2015
(a) Loans repayable on demand
From Banks - -
i) Cash Credit (Secured) 149.95 2,687.79
ii) Short Term Loans (Un Secured) 10,000.00 10,000.00
(b) Loans and advances from related parties - -
(c) Deposits - -
(d) Other Loans and Advances:
From Banks:
i) Overdraft against Fixed Deposits (Secured) 15,386.71 22,711.04
Total 25,536.66 35,398.83

Cash Creditis secured by way of a) hypothecation of all current assets of the Company viz., stocks, stores and spares
notrelating to P&M (Consumable Stores &Spares), bills receivables and book debts and all other movable assets of
the Company, both presentand future and b) Equitable Mortgage on the land situated at ECIL, Hyderabad to an
extent of Ac278.05gntsand Ac 25.10 cents located at Yerram Reddy Palem, Renigunta Mandal, Chittoor District.

Terms & Conditions:

(i) The Cash Credit was availed from State Bank of India as part of consortium facilities and is repaybale on
demand carrying aninterest rate of 9.65%. (previous year 10.40%)

(ii) The Overdraft 0f¥13153.61 lakhs ( Previous year¥ 21224.04 lakhs) against fixed deposits is from State Bank of
India and is repayable on the maturity carrying an interest rate of 0.35% ( Previous year 0.40%) above the fixed
depositinterest rate. The Overdraft of ¥2233.10lakhs ( Previous yearI 1487 lakhs )aganist fixed deposits is
from State Bank of Hyderabad and is repayble on the maturity carrying an interest rate of 0.40% ( Previous
year 0.49%) above the fixed depositinterest rate.

(iii) The Short term loans are from HDFC Bank with a tenor period of 90 days from the date of availment, carrying
aninterestrate of 9.3% perannum ( Previous year 10.00% per annum).

~N
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Note 7 : TRADE PAYABLES

(X in Lakhs)
: As at 31 As at 31°t
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
a) Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises 2,853.16 3,800.84
and Small enterprises
b) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other
than Micro enterprises and Small enterprises 38,255.74 39,960.28
Total 41,108.90 43,761.12
Note 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(X in Lakhs)
. As at 31°% As at 31°t
Gl March, 2016 March, 2015
a) Interest accrued and due on borrowings 14.03 8.84
b) Other Payables :
i) Sundry Creditors for expenses 39,694.22 20,501.07
ii) Government Grants-in-Aid 1,597.99 905.53
iii) Deposits 662.02 492.49
iv) Advance from Customers 22,780.66 14,254.86
v) Other payables 9,856.11 | 74,591.00 6,215.22 | 42,369.17
Total 74,605.03 42,378.01
Note 9 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(¥ in Lakhs)
. As at 31 As at 31°t
el March, 2016 March, 2015
a) For Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity 2,420.09 2,930.02
Provision for Leave Encashment 4,692.64 4,595.68
b) Others
For Proposed Dividend 1,490.83 1,003.55
For Tax on proposed Dividend 303.50 204.30
For Warranty Charges 3,586.85 5,381.18 3,561.21 4,769.06
Total 12,493.91 12,294.76

r
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NOTE: 10C

1. a) TheDepartment of Atomic Energy (DAE) has made Deed of Grant in favour of the company granting Acres
278-05 Guntas of land free of costin Keesara and Uppal Mandals, Rangareddy District. Out of the grant of
Acres 278-05 Guntas, the company was conveyed Acres 229-01 Guntas and the same were mutated in
favour of the company in the revenue records.

b) Outofgrantof Acres 278-05 Guntas, DAE has identified Acres 31-10 Guntas of landsin S. Nos. 223/7, 288,
711and 24. Howeverthe landis yet to be transferred and mutated in the revenue records in favour of the
company. The companyisin possession of this land.

c) Outofgrantof Acres 278-05 Guntas, balance Acres 17-34 Guntas of land is neither identified nor mutated
infavour of the company.

d) Thecompanyisin excess possession of Acres 20-30 Guntas of land under Survey No.223/09, 223/10,
223/13in Kapra Village, Keesara Mandal, Rangareddy District. Thisland was transferred by State
Governmentto DAE. However, the land is not yet conveyed in favour of the company.

2. The company has purchased Acres 2-11 Guntas of land at Moula-Ali, Hyderabad from Andhra Pradesh
Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Ltd (APIIC). APIIC agreed for exchange of this land with a land
admeasuring Acres 2-65 Guntas in Moula-Ali. Inthe processthe company will have title for an additional land
of Acres 0-533 Guntas for which the company has paid additional consideration ofX 1,65,103/-. Conveyance
inrespect of exchange properties in favour of the company from APIICis not yet completed.

3. The company acquired 60 residential quarters at DAE Colony, D-Sector, each quarteradmeasuring about 570
Sft.inthe year 1991-92 at cost of ¥81,80,000 from the DAE. These quarters are not conveyed to the company,
however, the companyisin possession of these quarters.

4, The DAE vide letter No.5/10(5)/2000-PSU/Vol.Ill/61, dated 10.01.2002 conveyed the approval of the President
of India for transfer of ownership of land admeasuring 2773.50 Sq. yards and Buildings for its office situated at
Prabhadevi, Mumbaifree of cost to the company. The mutation of the property is not yet completed.

5. The company was allotted following flats in Local Shopping Complex at Naraina Block, New Delhifor its office
premises by the Delhi Development Authority (DDA) in the year 1996. DDA has issued Allotment Letters and
Possession Slips for these flats in favour of the company. The company is in possession of these properties.
However, Sale Deeds or other documents are not executed in respect of these properties in favour of the
company.

a) Flatbearing No. B-7, B-Block, 2nd Floor, admeasuring 327-55 Sq. meters for a consideration of
T 1,03,48,937/-.

b) Flatbearing No. D-15, D -Block, 3rd Floor, admeasuring 270-80 Sq. meters for a consideration of
< 93,31,300/-.

6. The company has entered into Articles of Agreement on 10.12.1976 with Deepak Builders Pvt. Ltd., for
purchase of 2 shops bearing Nos. 37 and 38 at Vishal Co-operative Housing Society Ltd., M.V. Road, Andheri
(East), Mumbaiadmeasuring 567 Sq.ft. for a consideration 0of¥1,41,000/-. The Sale Deed in respect of this
property is not yet executed in favour of the company.
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7. The company entered into an Registered Agreements of Sale with three partnership firms viz., M/s Haria
Enterprises, M/s Package Foods and M/s Jayesh Trading Company on 11.11.1974, for the purchase of Shop
Nos.1to 3, Parasmani, M.G.Road, Naupada, Thane, Mumbaiadmeasuring 1225 Sq. ft. for a consideration of
T2,09,950/-. The Sale Deed is not yet executed in favour of the company.

8. The company entered into a Registered Agreement of Sale with Maganlal Popatlal Charity & Sarvodaya
Hospital Trust for purchase of 10 residential flats at Chembur, Mumbai bearing No.B-3,4,7,8,11,12,16 & C-5
toC-7 inatotal area of 5,585 Sq. ft. in Survey No.S-470to 479 in the year 1982-83 for the purpose of guest
house and residence of employees, for a consideration of¥25,13,250/-. The Sale Deed is not yet executed in

favour of the company.
NOTE: 10D
1. Assets acquired out of Grants by DAE, Government of India amounting to ¥505.44 lakhs (previous

year3195.19 lakhs)and assets funded by BARC amounting to ¥745.38 lakhs (Previous year314.34 lakhs)
aggregating to31250.82 lakhs (previous year 3209.53 lakhs ) have been shown in additions & deductionsin
Fixed Assets Schedule No:10A .The nominal value of such Assets included in Gross Block for the yearis
3 96/- (Previousyear357/-)

2. Obsolete assets having a net value 0f%0.33 lakhs (previous year30.66 lakhs) are reduced from Gross Block.
Aggregate Gross Value of all these assets as at March 31, 2016 is31401.28 lakhs (previous year
32050.96 lakhs)

3. No amount was charged towards amortization of Tools during the year (previous year321.53 lakhs) procured
for execution of order received from Election Commission of India to manufacture of EVMs. Out of the total
Tool cost 0f¥340.65 lakhs, an amount of 3279 lakhs was amortized upto the year 2015-16 leaving a balance
0f361.65 lakhs which will be charged off in the forthcoming years based on EVMs manufactured.

4, Based on the review of the tangible assets deployed in the company, the Technical Committee felt that though
some part of the asset s significant to total cost of the asset, the useful life of such parts are not different from
the useful life of the remaining part(s), as all assets are in the nature of electronic equipment where the useful
life of intrinsic parts of the equipment are almost uniform. Accordingly, uniform useful lives have been
adopted for fixed assets for computation of depreciation.
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NOTE 11: CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

A\

(X in Lakhs)
IS As at 31 As at 31°
March, 2016 March, 2015
1. Capital Equipment-in-Transit 82.70 52.08
2. Capital Work-in-Progress 1,379.92 826.63
Total 1,462.62 878.71
NOTE 12: INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT  In Lakhs]
. As at 31 As at 31°
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
1. Enterprise Resource Planning Licenses and Implementation 926.75 926.75
Total 926.75 926.75
Note 13 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS :
(X in Lakhs)
Particul As at 31+ As at 31°t
articutars March, 2016 March, 2015
UNQUOTED (OTHER THAN TRADE) - LONG TERM (At Cost)
A) INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURE
1. 14,70,000 equity shares inclusive of Bonus 73.50 73.50
shares of 7,35,000 Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
in M/s. ECIL - Rapiscan Ltd.
B) INVESTMENT IN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
1. Investment in M/s Andhra Pradesh Gas Power
Corporation Limited :
2,67,940equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 26.80 26.80
1,92,960 Bonus shares of Rs.10/- each 0.00 0.00
2,68,000equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 64.32 91.12 64.32 91.12
at Rs. 24/- per share.
2. 250 shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up in 0.02 0.02
ECIL Employees Consumer Co-operative
Society Limited
Total 164.64 164.64
(a9th Annual Report 2015-16)—




NOTE 14 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

(¥ in Lakhs)
Parﬁculars As at 315': As at 31St
March, 2016 March, 2015
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY :
a) Depreciation 2,646.12 3,272.77
Gross Deferred Tax Liability 2,646.12 3,272.77
DEFERRED TAX ASSET :
a) Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances 13,509.45 8,725.17
b) Disallowances u/s 43B of Income Tax Act, 1961. 11,775.82 13,175.83
c) Others 211.22 88.46
Gross Deferred Tax Asset 25,496.49 21,989.46
Net of Deferred Tax Asset & Liabilities 22,850.37 18,716.69
Net Deferred Tax Asset
Total 7,908.52 6,361.80
NOTE 15: LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES  in Lakhs)
. As at 31%t As at 31°t
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
a) Capital Advances (Unsecured considered good) 309.00 193.45
(A) 309.00 193.45
b) Deposits
Secured considered good - -
Unsecured considered good 64.62 100.26
Doubtful 70.19 70.19
Provision for doubtful deposits (70.19) - (70.19) -
(B) 64.62 100.26
c) Other Loans & Advances:
Employee advances (Secured considered good) - -
Employee advances (Unsecured considered good) - 43.91
Advance to Suppliers for Goods & Services (doubtful) 315.35 315.35
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances (315.35) - (315.35) -
Others (Unsecured considered good) 47.95 73.05
Balances with Authorities 53.89 11.77
Doubtful 1.31 - 5.41 -
Provision for doubtful Loans & Advances (1.31) - (5.41) -
(Q) 101.84 128.73
Total (A+B+C) 475.46 422.44
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NOTE 16 : OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(X in Lakhs)
: As at 31* As at 31°t
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
a) Long Term Trade Receivables
Secured considered good - -
Unsecured considered good 8,318.45 12,375.96
Doubtful 18,194.86 11,925.00
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts (18,194.86) 8,318.45 | (11,925.00) | 12,375.96
b) Others
Inventories 176.53 84.67
Less:Provision for obsolete stock (176.53) - (84.67) -
Unbilled Revenue 14,936.32 15,911.85
Claims Receivable good 5.50 465.57
Claims Receivable Doubtful 5.31 5.31
Less: Provision for Doubtful cliams (5.31) - (5.31) -
Total 23,260.27 28,753.38
NOTE 17 : INVENTORIES € in Lakhs}
. As at 31*t As at 31*t
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
a) Raw Materials
(includes Material in Transit ¥ 3271.99 lakhs 12,875.91 8,339.85
Previous year : X 1667.32 lakhs)
b) Work-in-Progress 8,021.70 6,085.15
¢) Finished Goods 940.74 2,046.92
d) Stores & Spares 1,546.83 1,157.35
e) Loose Tools 325.63 7.95
f)  Others:
i) Packing Material 104.55 63.74
ii) Scrap 55.00 6.25
Total 23,870.36 17,707.21
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NOTE 18 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31°t
March, 2016

As at 31%t
March, 2015

a) Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months
Secured Considered good
Unsecured Considered good
Doubtful
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts
b) Others:
Secured Considered good
Unsecured Considered good
Doubtful
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total

60,906.57

74,355.11

60,906.57

74,355.11

52,480.58

55,853.02

135,261.68

52,480.58

55,853.02

108,333.60

NOTE 19 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL

ENTS

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31t
March, 2016

As at 31%t
March, 2015

I. Cash and Cash equivalents
a) Balances with banks:
i) On current accounts

ii) Deposits with original maturity of less than

514.90

three months
b) Cheques, Drafts on hand
c¢) Cash on hand
d) Others :
i) Cheques in-Transit
ii) Imprest cash with officers
iii) Remittance-in-transit

122.83
0.32
0.72

. Other Bank Balances
a) Earmarked balances with bank
b) Bank deposits with less than twelve months maturity*
c) Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity
Total

* Held as lien for overdraft facility.

514.90

2.59

123.87

20.30
26,721.27

462.65

353.95
0.30
53.72

27,382.93

462.65

3.11

407.97

27,000.00

27,873.73
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NOTE 20 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

(¥ in Lakhs)
. As at 31° As at 31t

Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
a) Loans & Advances to related parties

Secured Considered good - -

Unsecured Considered good 185.94 280.99

Doubtful - -

Less : Allowance for bad & doubtful advances - 185.94 - 280.99
b) Deposits 2,071.91 2,342.74
c) Tax Credits available 6,583.57 4,135.62
d) Others :

Advance to Employees (Secured Considered good) - -

Advance to Employees (Unsecured Considered good) 256.27 234.34

Advance to Suppliers for Goods & Services

Secured Considered good - -

Unsecured Considered good 7,210.43 8,220.75

Doubtful - -

Less : Allowance for bad & doubtful advances - -

TDS & Advance Tax (Net of Provision for Income Tax) 1,797.16 6,103.51

Other Advances 635.06 744.65

Debts due by Directors or Officers - 9,898.92 - | 15,303.25

Total 18,740.34 22,062.60
NOTE 21 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS € i Lak)
. As at 31° As at 31*t
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
1. Unbilled Revenue (Net) 5,038.71 9,302.71
2. Accrued Income 2,341.92 4,316.70
3.Claims with Customers 1,297.56 571.67
Total 8,678.19 14,191.08
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Note 22 : REVENUE FROM OTHER OPERATIONS

(X in Lakhs)
Particul For the year Ended For the year Ended
Ll 31t March, 2016 31% March, 2015
Other Operating Revenues
a) Sale of Manuals 1.11 1.66
b) Customs Duty Realisations 164.31 1.18
c) Foreign Exchange Claims 18.41 1.87
d) LDs recovered from Vendors 562.56 746.39 479.25 483.96
Total 746.39 483.96
NOTE 23 : OTHER INCOME .
(% in Lakhs)
. For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars 31° March, 2016 31t March, 2015
1. INTEREST ON
a) Staff Advances - 3.53
b) Electricity Deposits (APSEB) 4.82 5.03
c) Term Deposit Receipts 2,120.04 2,315.68
d) Others 214.89 | 2,339.75 975.12 3,299.36
2. DIVIDEND FROM JOINT VENTURE COMPANY 29.40 44.10
(ECIL - Rapiscan Ltd.)
3. OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME
a) Rent 53.12 80.82
b) Unclaimed liabilities written back 33.36 136.15
c) Miscellaneous 670.80 757.28 278.81 495.78
Total 3,126.43 3,839.24
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NOTE 24 : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31t March, 2016 31t March, 2015
1. CONSUMPTION OF RAW MATERIALS, ASSEMBLIES
AND COMPONENTS
Opening Stock 6,587.77 6,960.80
Add: Purchases 90,421.51 70,889.16
Add: Departmental transfers - Production 413.91 382.78
97,423.19 78,232.74
Less: Provision for obsolescence (91.86) (38.72)
Less: Closing Stock 9,541.32 | 87,790.01 6,587.77 | 71,606.25
2. CONSUMPTION OF
a) Stores and Spares 422.14 524.80
b) Packing materials 134.85 16.55
c) Tools 50.95 607.94 38.44 579.79
3. COST OF ACCESSORIES & SPARES CONSUMED 357.28 394.06
Sub - Total 88,755.23 72,580.10
Less: Expenditure against Grants-in-Aid & Others (2,254.60) (2,112.17)
Total 86,500.63 70,467.93
Note 25 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS & WIP  (zi11akns)

PO For the year ended For the year ended
31°t March, 2016 31 March, 2015
CLOSING STOCKS
i)  Finished Stock 940.74 2,046.92
ii) Work-in-Progress 8,021.70 6,085.15
iii) Scrap 55.00 6.25
9,017.44 8,138.32
LESS: OPENING STOCKS

i) Finished Stock 2,046.92 741.94
ii) Work-in-Progress 6,085.15 6,897.19
iii) Scrap 6.25 -
8,138.32 7,639.13
Decretion(+)/Accretion(-) (879.12) (499.19)
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NOTE 26 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES & in Lakh)
particuars e D e
a) Salaries,Wages and Bonus 27,040.27 29,634.95
b) Contribution to Provident Fund including administrative charges 2,367.47 2,543.41
c) Provision for Pension 1,000.00 -
d) Provision for Gratuity 22.12 638.94
e) Welfare expenses 1,041.01 1,205.74
Total 31,470.87 34,023.04
NOTE 27 : FINANCE COSTS (% in Lakhs)
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31° March, 2016 31%t March, 2015
1. Interest Expense 3,795.63 3,554.42
2. Other Borrowing costs 302.31 4.34
3. Applicable net gain/loss on foreign currency transaction - -
and translation
Total 4,097.94 3,558.76

\
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NOTE 28 : OTHER EXPENSES

(% in Lakhs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31t March, 2016 31t March, 2015
1. Power and Fuel 790.45 678.23
2. Water charges 813.31 700.33
3. Professional and Consultancy charges 1,676.62 1,867.51
4. Travelling and Conveyance expenses 1,251.50 2,187.47
5. Repairs & Maintenance

a) Buildings 609.15 306.00

b) Plant & Machinery 25.58 13.43

c) Others 329.70 964.43 275.46 594.89
6. Stores Incidentals-Inwards 1,663.38 1,649.39
7.  Rents 243.01 258.22
8. Rates and Taxes 229.92 199.71
9. Insurance 76.08 124.79
10. Printing & Stationery 139.66 90.20
11. Postage, Telegram, Telephones & Telex 123.01 111.90
12. Advertisement 40.18 65.25
13. Guest House expenses 96.01 64.29
14. Entertainment expenses 11.14 16.73
15. Books and Periodicals 11.08 9.28
16. Vehicle expenses 282.20 309.34
17. Staff Training expenses 20.42 36.88
18. Security expenses 1,106.25 1,175.91
19. Directors’ fees and Travelling expenses 291 0.65
20. Payment to Auditors

a) As Statutory Auditor 11.50 11.40

b) For Taxation Matters - -

c) For Company Law Matters - -

d) For Management Services - -

e) For Other Services 0.20 0.10

f) For Reimbursement of expenses 2.51 14.21 2.86 14.36
21. Exchange Rate Variation 393.40 (573.62)
22. Bankcharges 155.19 99.26
23. Commission on Bank Guarantees 119.29 106.66
24. Selling expenses 212.16 486.91
25. Commission to Selling Agents 7.23 16.00
26. Freight Outwards 119.69 59.20
27. Expenditure on Warranty 869.78 963.08
28. Liquidated Damages 2,912.30 2,411.72
29. Research & Development expenses 1,920.05 2,319.90

/-
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(% in Lakhs)

. As at 31°% As at 31°t
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
30. Provisions:
Doubtful Advances - 44.32
For Obsolete Stock 91.86 38.72
Doubtful Debts-S.Debtors 1,700.36 | 1,792.22 1,263.31 1,346.35
31. Amounts Written off
a) Bad Debts written off 0.66 2,106.45
Less: Provisions withdrawn (0.26) 0.40 (2,105.89) 0.56
b) Fixed Assets written off 0.33 0.66
c) Other write offs - 1.59
Less: Provisions withdrawn - - - 1.59
32. Transfer to other Accounts
a) Expenditure on Research & Development (1,920.05) (2,319.90)
b) Warranty charges (127.03) (84.54)
c) Departmental Transfers- Production (413.91) (382.78)
d) Service Tax Input Credit (3,770.90) (2,277.81)
e) Corporate Social Responsibility (8.34) -
f) Repairs & Maintenance (Internal) (50.31) (53.71)
g) Others - | (6,290.54) (4.16) | (5,122.90)
33. Miscellaneous expenses 305.61 297.13
Total 12,072.88 12,567.83
NOTE 29 : EXPENDITURE ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(X in Lakhs)
. As at 31+ As at 31*
Particulars March, 2016 March, 2015
a) Contribution to "Clean Ganga Fund" 20.00 -
b) Contribution to "CM Relief Fund of Tamilnadu" 10.00 -
c) Upgradation of Computer/ Education Facilities 9.37 23.77
d) Provision of Education Facilities 9.05 24.83
e) Providing Computer Education Facilties 2241 21.73
f) Others 34.93 0.32
Total 105.76 70.65

ﬁ@th Annual Report 2015-16 )




NOTE 30 : PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS : INCOME/(EXPENDITURE)

(X in Lakhs)
particulas e i
Prior Period Items : Income/(Expenditure)
a) Sales & Services (96.62) (1,314.36)
b) Material Consumption 397.19 181.61
c) Others 12.88 38.78
Total 313.45 (1,093.97)
NOTE 31 : EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS R in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31t March, 2016

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

[) Income :
a) Recovery from bad debts written off
b) Provisions withdrawn

II) Expenditure :
a) Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total

14.95

2,459.11 2,474.06

(2,500.00)

2.05

2,133.85 2,135.90

(25.94)

(2,500.00)

(364.10)
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NOTE: 32

The Financial Statements have been prepared in line with the requirements of the Schedule Il of the
CompaniesAct, 2013. Assets and Liabilities are classified between current and non-current based on
the operating cycle of its various contract periods and having regard to the Company's nature of
business.

The Company has changed the Accounting Policy on

(@) Internal Capitalization and Inter Group Transfers (refer Accounting policy 1 (D)).

(b) Inventory (refer Accounting Policy 1 (E)) and

(c) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (refer Accounting Policy 1 (S)).

Allthe changes are clarificatory in nature but not having any financial impact on the Accounts.

NOTE33: EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE

The Company has been exempted from disclosure of certain details mentioned below under
Paragraph 5 of Part Il of Schedule lll of the Companies Act 2013 under general instructions for
preparation of Statement of Profit and Loss as per the notification F.No:1/19/2013 -CL-V-Part dated
4th September 2015, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Para Particulars
5(ii)(a) Inthe case of manufacturing companies
5(ii)(a) 1 Raw materials under broad heads
5(ii)(a) 2 Goods purchased under broad heads
5(ii)(e) In case of other companies, grossincome derived under broad heads
5(iii) Inthe case of all concerns having work in progress, works in progress under broad heads
5(viii) The statement of profit and loss shall also contain by way of a note the following

information namely :-
a) Valueofimport calculated on CIF basis by the Company during the financial year in
respect of
I) Raw materials
I) Componentsand spare parts
Ill) Capital goods

b) Expenditureinforeign currency during the financial year on account of royalty,
know how, professional and consultation fees, interest and other matters.

¢) Totalvalue of allimported raw materials, spare parts and components consumed
during the financial year and the total value of all indigenous raw materials, spare
parts and components similarly consumed and the percentage of each to the total

consumption.
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e) Earningsin foreign exchange classified underthe following heads, namely :-

I.  Exportofgoodscalculated on F.0O.B. basis;

Il.  Royalty, know how, professional and consultation fees;
Ill. Interestanddividend;

IV. Other Income, indicating the nature thereof.

NOTE 34: COMPLIANCE TO ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS)

(Pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

A) Informationinrespect of Construction Contracts, Accounting Standard AS-7 (Revised 2002):

a) In terms of Accounting Policy No. C (iv) Contract Revenue of ¥27,979.57 Lakhs (previous year328,130.84
Lakhs) is recognized based on the percentage of actual costsincurred to the estimated total cost of the

Contracts.
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 As at 31°
March, 2016 March, 2015
b) Aggregate amount of costs incurred and recognized profits 1,69,211.40 1,58,932.50
(Less: recognized losses)
c) Advances received and outstanding 35,810.60 29,616.85
d) Gross amount due from customers (Unbilled Revenue) 55,785.63 54,831.41
e) Gross amount due to customers Nil Nil
f) Retentions, if any 3,406.37 2,258.29

The estimates of total costs and total revenue in respect of construction contracts are reviewed and updated
periodically and necessary adjustments are made in the current year's account. The contracts undertaken by the
company are large in number and the total estimated cost of contracts undergoes a change on account of change in
estimates as well as due to change in scope of work. Hence, itis impracticable to specify the nature and quantify
the amount of change in the accounting estimates made while recognizing the revenue from contracts with
respect to Accounting Standard-7.
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B)

C)

REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9):

Salesfortheyearincludes:

i) Goodswhichareindeliverable condition and are retained by the Company at the instance of the
customers foranamount of 3 289.48 Lakhs (previous year 603.25 Lakhs).

ii) Goodsvaluing ¥11,888.54 Lakhs (previousyearX Nil) which are transferred to Bonded stores
awaiting field testing as per Accounting Policy C (ii).

ACCOUNTING STANDARD AS-12: GRANTS-IN-AID

Unspent balance 0f%1,597.99 Lakhs as on 31.03.2016 (previous year X 905.53 Lakhs) out of Grants-in-
Aid received from Government of India (GOI) for undertaking various Research & Development
Projectsis shown under other current liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

(X in Lakhs)

Sl.

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31t March, 2016 31°* March, 2015

A W N

Opening Balance 905.53 71.00
Total receipts during the year 3,030.01 3,000.01
Refund/Withdrawals during the year 0.00 0.00
Actually utilized during the year towards
a) Revenue Iltems 1,832.11 1,970.30
b) Capital Items 505.44 195.19
Closing Balance 1,597.99 905.53

D)

b)

ACCOUNTING STANDARD AS-15: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provident Fund: Company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at predetermined rates to a
separate trust ECIL Employees Provident Fund, which invests the funds in permitted securities.
Contribution to family pension scheme is paid to the appropriate authorities. The contribution of
% 2,367.47 Lakhs (Previous yearX 2,543.41 Lakhs) including administrative charges is recognized as
expense and is charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The obligation of the Company is to make
such fixed contribution and to ensure a minimum rate of return as specified by GOl to the members.
The overall interest earnings and cumulative surplus is more than the statutory interest payment
requirement during the year.

Gratuity: Gratuity is a funded Defined Benefit Plan payable to the qualifying employees on
separation. Itis managed by a separate trust, ECIL Employees Gratuity Fund through 'Employees
Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme' of the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Company makes annual contribution to the Fund based on the present value of the Defined Benefit
obligation and the related current service costs which are measured on actuarial valuation carried out
ason Balance Sheet date. The liability has been assessed using Projected Unit Credit Method.
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Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation

asatthe yearended 31.03.2016 are as follows.

(X in Lakhs)
st st

I. Change in Benefit obligation : Mgi:ht,szlms Mgica; 321015
Present value of obligation as at the beginning 14,626.41 16,143.33
a) Interest Cost 1,170.11 1,291.47
b) Current Service Cost 163.06 189.83
c) Benefits paid 3,251.54 3,273.22
d)  Actuarial (gain) / loss (450.34) 275.01
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 12,257.71 14,626.41

(X in Lakhs)

st st

1. Change in Fair value of plan assets Ml:i:;,?'zl()le Mﬁica;é%ﬁ
Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 11,748.42 13,847.07
a) Expected return on plan assets 860.72 1,117.36
b)  Contributions 532.04 57.22
c)  Benefits paid 3,251.54 3,273.22
d)  Actuarial gain/loss on plan assets NIL NIL
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 9,889.65 11,748.42
Excess of Obligation over Plan Assets 2,368.06 2,877.99

(X in Lakhs)

I1l. Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss :

For the year ended
315t March, 2016

For the year ended
315t March, 2015

a) Current service Cost 163.06 189.83
b) Interest Cost 1,170.11 1,291.47
c) Expected return on Plan Assets 860.72 1117.36
d) Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period (450.34) 275.01
Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 22.12 638.94
(X in Lakhs)
IV. Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet M‘;i:r:,?'zt;;e Mﬁica;,azgtls
a) Present value of Obligation as at the end of the period 12,257.71 14,626.41
b) Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 9,889.65 11,748.42
c) Funded Status (2,368.06) (2,877.99)
d) Liability recognized in Balance Sheet ** 2,420.09 2,930.02

**The above amountincludes352.03 Lakhs (previous year¥52.03 Lakhs) towards gratuity payable

to ex-employees which is not claimed by them as at 31-3-2016.
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V. Major Category of plan assets:

Not applicable as the funds were invested through Fund Manager, Central Office, Investment
Department of Life Insurance Corporation of India.

e . q As at 31 As at 31°
VI. Principal Assumptions March, 2016 March, 2015
a) Discounting Rate 8% 8%
b) Salary Escalation Rate 6% 6%
c) Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.5% 9.15%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, have been factored in
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

c¢) Anamountof 10 Crores hasbeen provided towards Pension payable to Officers with effect from
01.04.2015

E) Leave Encashment:

Earned Leave/Vocation Leave can be encashed to a maximum of 50% of the leave at the credit of the
employee subject to the condition that the leave encashed at atime shall not be less than 10 days and
shall not be more than 54 in case of Earned Leave, 90 days in case of Vocation Leave. However,
employees are entitled to a maximum of 180 / 300 days towards the terminal benefits on
superannuation/ VR/Resignation/Termination. The scheme is unfunded and liability is recognized on
the basis of actuarial valuation. Anamount of X 1508.77 Lakhs (previous yearX 2376.31 Lakhs) has
been provided during the year 2015-16 to keep the leave encashment liability as per the actuarial
valuation at¥6869.19 Lakhs (previous yearX 7248.39 Lakhs).

The actuarial assumption for salary rise is 6 % (Previous Year 6%) and discount rate is 8% (Previous Year
8%).

F) SEGMENTREPORTING (AS-17)

The companyis engaged mainly in electronic products and services and considered as a single
segment forthe purpose of Accounting Standard, AS-17.

During the year under report, substantial part of the Company's business has been carried in India.
The conditions prevailingin India being uniform, no separate geographical disclosures are considered
necessary.
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G) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013) & RELATED
PARTY DISCLOSURE (AS-18):

Remuneration to Key Management Personnel —X 105.20 Lakhs (Previous year X 93.35 Lakhs) as
detailed below:

(i

~

(X in Lakhs)
N f the K . o Pension
ame of the Key Position Held el Contribution SnOlCthers -
Management Personnel to PF benefits
Shri P Sudhakar C&MD and 23.71 2.48 6.75 32.94
Director(Technical) (21.91) (2.28) (4.85) (29.04)
Shri Kishor Rungta Director (Finance) 22.63 2.37 4.60 29.60
(20.92) (2.17) (3.07) (26.16)
Shri V'S B Babu Director (Personnel) 22.51 2.36 4.64 29.51
(20.81) (2.16) (3.06) (26.03)
Shri Jai Bhagwan Sharma Company Secretary 10.41 1.09 1.65 13.15
(9.62) (1.00) (1.50) (12.12)
Grand Total 79.26 8.30 17.64 105.20
(73.26) (7.61) (12.48) (93.35)

ii) The Company has 49% stake in the equity share capital of M/s ECIL-Rapiscan Limited, incorporated as
jointventure with OS Inc.USA.

Details of transactions:  in Lakhs)

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31% March, 2016 315t March, 2015
Purchase of Goods 19.12 356.94
Sale of Goods Nil Nil
Services rendered to JV Nil Nil
Services received from JV 192.93 921.06
Agency arrangements (manpower) Nil 1675.00
Advances paid 185.94 280.99
Amounts payable to JV 248.29 467.24
Amounts receivable from JV 11.43 11.43

As the envisaged economic activity of the Joint Venture has ceased to exist due to obsolescence of the
technology, the proposal for dissolution of the Joint venture company has been proposed by the Joint
Venture partner M/s. OSI Systems Inc. USA. However, the Board of Directors of ECIL is yet to take a decision
asonthe date of Balance Sheet. Further, presently no products are being manufactured and sold by ECIL to
the Joint Venture Company as a part of JV agreement. Accordingly, the financial statements of ECIL Rapiscan
Limited are not consolidated with that of ECIL.
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H) LEASE TRANSACTIONS (AS-19):

Assets given on Operating Lease:

(X in Lakhs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

31t March, 2016 31°* March, 2015
Class of Assets Buildings Buildings
Lease Rental earned during the year 53.12 80.82
Minimum Lease Rental on Non-cancellable Leases:
Not later than one year 27.11 41.95
Later than one year and not later than five years 125.53 152.33
Later than five years 50.91 83.07
Gross Value of Assets 186.55 186.55
Current Year Depreciation 2.89 2.89
Accumulated Depreciation 70.83 67.94
Net Value 115.72 118.61

The Company has leased out office premises on operating lease by entering into renewable lease
agreements. Escalations with respect to lease rentals have been considered wherever applicable, as per the

lease agreements.

Assets Taken on Operating Lease: (X in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
31t March, 2016 315t March, 2015
Class of Assets Buildings Buildings
Lease Rental incurred during the year 258.77 278.21
Minimum Lease Rental on Non-cancellable Leases:
Not later than one year 190.69 233.74
Later than one year and not later than five years 265.15 380.98
Later than five years 49.15 107.75

The Company has taken office premises, guest house accommodations on operating lease by entering into
renewable lease agreements. Escalations with respect to lease rentals have been considered wherever

applicable, as per the lease agreements.

The company has not taken or given any assets under Finance Lease.
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1) EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS-20):

Earnings per share as per AS-20 are calculated as shown below:

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31°t March, 2016

For the year ended
31 March, 2015

Numerator :
Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Denominator :
Number of equity shares

Number of equity shares allotted during the year

Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation
of earnings per share (Basic & Diluted)

Nominal value of equity share

Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted)

% 7,454.16 Lakhs

16,33,712 Nos
NIL
16,33,712 Nos

% 1,000/-
3 456.27

%5,017.77 Lakhs

16,33,712 Nos
NIL
16,33,712 Nos

% 1,000/-
3307.14

J) INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT (AS-26):

Pending implementation of ERP modules in specific areas of the Organization, the entire expenditure
incurred on Enterprise Resource Planning (towards Licenses and Implementation) is kept under
Intangible Assets under development under Note no.12 and no amount has been amortized during the

year.

K) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28):

Based onthe assessment of internal and external factors, no provision for impairment of assets is
considered necessary, as the realizable value of assets is more than the carrying cost of the assets.

L) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENTLIABILITIESAND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29):

(a) Provisionis made for warranty expenditure at 0.5% on product sales and at 2% on revenue recognized

on Construction contracts under AS-7, the details of provisions made are as under:

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31°t March, 2016 As at 31°* March, 2015
On Product On Contracts On Product On Contracts
Sales under AS-7 Sales under AS-7

Opening Balance 633.51 2927.70 782.27 2548.70
Provisions made during the year 298.09 559.59 305.65 664.27
Amounts used / reversed (i.e, incurred 307.19 524.85 454 .41 285.27
and charged against provision)
Closing balance 624.41 2962.44 633.51 2927.70

7
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(b) Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments

Commercial tax department.

estimated at next higher rate of tax that may devolve on the Company for non-receipt & submission ofstatutory
formsin respect of pending assessments for the years 2013-14 to 2015-16 (previous year I 781.90 Lakhs), as
the company is confident of collecting the statutory forms from the customers for onward submission to

(X in Lakhs)
As at As at
S.No. Particulars 31%t March, 2016 31°t March, 2015
i) Contingent Liabilities
(to the extent not provided for)
a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
i) Court/Arbitration cases 678.38 652.86
i) Demands from Government authorities and appeals 35,499.82 13,541.83
filed against the Company not provided for in respect
of taxation matters includes an amount of ¥ 4061.46 Lakhs
(previous year % 3945.56 Lakhs) recoverable from
sub-contractor as per the terms of the contract)
b) Others
i) Letters of Credit 5,075.23 5,341.93
i) Others 1,613.55 1,715.79
iii) Corporate Guarantees 29,013.44 30,251.62
iv) Indemnity Bonds 34,658.08 21,549.98
c) No provision is considered necessary in respect of the differential sales tax liability of ¥ 694.69 Lakhs

transactions during the year.

d) The Company has not availed any hedging arrangements with the banks for payment of foreign currency

for Nuclear Damage Act, 2010.

e) There exists no liability whether crystallized or contingent as on 31.03.2016 in terms of the Civil Liability

ii) Commitments:  in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at
articulars 31% March, 2016 |  31° March, 2015
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 2,126.30 1,778.34
executed on capital account and not provided for
(net of advances)
b) Other commitments Nil Nil

NOTE 35: Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under on CSR Activities, the
Company hasincurred anamount of¥ 105.76 Lakhs (Previous yearX 70.65 Lakhs) towards Corporate Social
Responsibility activities during the Financial Year 2015-16 and debited to Statement of

Profitand Loss.

~N
ﬁ@th Annual Report 2015-16
%



The amount of expenditure to be spent on CSR activities and financial details as per the Companies Act,
2013 forthe FY 2015-16 are as under:

(% in Lakhs)
Particul As at As at
S.No. ScaTs 31°t March, 2016 31% March, 2015
1 Aggregate net profits of last three financial years 16,436.04 15,471.35
as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013
2 Average of net profits 5,478.68 5,157.12
3 Earmarked percentage U/s 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 2% 2%
towards CSR Activities
4 Amount to be spent towards CSR Activities for the FY 2015-16 109.57 103.14
5 Amount actually incurred on CSR Activities during F.Y 2015-16 105.76 70.65

As per Paragraph 17(b) of the Guidance Note on CSR issued by ICAI, the details of expenditure incurred by
the Company on CSR activities are as follows:

(X in Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars In Cash Yet.to be paid Total
in Cash
i. Construction/Acquisition of asset 0.57 8.80 9.37
(23.77) (Nil) (23.77)
ii. | Otherthan (i) above: 95.95 0.44 96.39
(31.60) (15.28) (46.88)
NOTE 36: OTHERS
i. Expenditure in Foreign Currency (excluding provision) (Otherthan exempted from disclosure —refer
note no.33) @ in Lakhs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31°t March, 2016 31%t March, 2015
Foreign Travel 28.91 19.71
TOTAL 28.91 19.71
ii. Export Earnings (including Deemed Exports):
(X in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

315t March, 2016 315t March, 2015
Exports - Products 126.77 38.42
TOTAL 126.77 38.42
e
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iii. The disclosure relating to transactions with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises are given below:
(X in Lakhs)

particul As at 31* As at 31°
articulars March, 2016 March, 2015

a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon
(to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier
atthe end of the each accounting year.

(i) Principal 2,853.16 3,800.84

(i) Interest 45.30 51.86

b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Nil Nil
Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during each accounting year.

c¢) Theamount ofinterest due and payable for the period of Nil Nil
delay in making payment(which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding
the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

d) Theamountofinterestaccrued and remaining unpaid at Nil Nil
the end of each accounting yearand

e) Theamount of furtherinterest remaining due and payable 45.30 51.86
evenin the succeeding years, until such date when
the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, forthe purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under Section 23 of the Micro, Small, Medium
enterprises Development Act, 2006.

iv. Materials received pendinginspection and acceptance and materials dispatched by vendors for which title has
been transferred to the company as per the terms of the contract which are in transit are considered as Raw
materials-in-transit or Capital goods-in-transit as the case may be and included in Inventories and Capital work-
in-progress respectively.

v. Inventoriesinclude material with sub contractorsamountingto3 17.95 Lakhs (previousyear Nil)and finished
goods amounting to I Nil Lakhs (previous yearX 3.51 Lakhs) sent on demonstration /exhibition /approval.

vi. Onaccountof complexitiesinvolved in realization of debts in Instruments and Systems Group, the Company has
made a provision of 32,500 Lakhs during the current year (Previous Year 2,500 Lakhs) towards doubtful debts
and shown under exceptional itemsin the Statement of Profit and Loss. The total debtors under litigation is
T 13,739.26 Lakhs, against which the amounts provided upto the current yearis3 7,500 Lakhs (up to previous
yearis3 5,000 Lakhs)

vii. Two MCV and one MCP against the order of M/s. Bharat Dynamics Limited on which sale was recognized has
beenretained in the premises of the Company for more than 10 years at the request of the customer and an
amount 0f¥23.94 Lakhs is due from the customer.

viii. The balances shown under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advances Received and Advances Paid are subject
to confirmation and consequent reconciliation, if any.

ix. Figuresrelatingto previous year are either suitably regrouped or recast wherever considered necessary to
confirmto the current year's classification/presentation.

Fok ke kkkok
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Shr| KN Vyas Director BARC anng with Dr Alok Chakraborthy, Director VECC and C&MD, ECIL during a
function held to flag off the first consignment of Ultra Stable Power converters to Germany

Dr. Sri Kumar Benerjee, former AEC Chairman and DAE Secretary interacting with ECIL engineers at

Indian Science congress pavilion
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C&MD explaining to Dr. Nasim Zaidi, Chief Election Commissioner about the VVPAT developed by ECIL.
Also seen in the picture are Shri Bhanwar Lal, State Election Commissioner, AP & Telangana,
Shri Sandeep Jain, DG Central Election Commission.
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i State Bank of Hyderabad
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Study visit of Department related Parliamentary © nmittee on Personnel, Public grievances,
Law & Justice a 1.06.2015
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Parliamentary Committee visit
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ANNEXURE - E

Independent Auditors' Report

To

The Members

Electronics Corporation of India Limited
Hyderabad

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Electronics Corporation of India Limited (ECIL),
(“the company”), Hyderabad, which comprise the Balance Sheet asat 31" March, 2016, the Statement of Profit
& Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Thisresponsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
tothe preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
arerequiredto beincludedinthe audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosuresin the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In makingthose
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Anauditalsoincludes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The balances appearing under Trade Receivables, Sundry Creditors, Advances paid and Advances received
include certain amounts which are long outstanding. Pending confirmations, reconciliations and consequent
adjustments, if any, of such balances, the impact of the same on the Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance
Sheet, is not quantifiable.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the 'Basis for Qualified Opinion' paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31"
March, 2016 and its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter:

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) Note No.10Cregardingimmovable properties title whereof are not yet conveyed in favour of the
company.

Our opinionis not qualified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. Asrequired bythe Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Government of
Indiain terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(5) of the Act, with regard to the directions issued by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, we report that:

a) Accordingtotheinformation available and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the company has clear title in respect of freehold and leasehold lands
exceptinthe following cases.

l. Freehold Lands:

1. (a) TheDepartment of Atomic Energy (DAE) has made Deed of Grantin favour of the company granting
Acres 278-05 Guntas of land free of cost in Keesara and Uppal Mandals, Rangareddy District. Out of
the grant of Acres 278-05 Guntas, the company was conveyed Acres 229-01 Guntas and the same
were mutated in favour of the companyin the revenue records.

(b) Outofgrant of Acres 278-05 Guntas DAE has identified Acres 31-10 Guntas of landsin S. Nos. 223/7,
288,711and 24. However the landis yet to be transferred and mutated in the revenue records in
favour of the company. The company isin possession of thisland.

(c) Outofgrantof Acres 278-05 Guntas balance Acres 17-34 Guntas of land is neither identified nor
mutated in favour of the company.

r
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b)

c)

b)

c)

d)

e)

(d) Thecompanyisinexcess possession of Acres 20-30 Guntas of land under Survey No.223/09, 223/10,
223/13 in Kapra Village, Keesara Mandal, Rangareddy District. Thisland was transferred by State
Governmentto DAE. However, the land is not yet conveyed in favour of the company.

The company has purchased Acres 2-11 Guntas of land at Moula-Ali, Hyderabad from Andhra Pradesh
Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Ltd (APIIC). APIIC agreed for exchange of thisland with aland
admeasuring Acres 2-65 Guntas in Moula-Ali. Inthe process the company will have title for an additional
land of Acres 0-533 Guntas for which the company has paid additional consideration of Rs 1,65,103/-.
Conveyance in respect of exchange properties in favour of the company from APIICis not yet completed.

The DAE vide letter No.5/10(5)/2000-PSU/Vol.l11/61, dated 10.01.2002 conveyed the approval of the
President of India for transfer of ownership of land admeasuring 2773.50 Sq. yards and Buildings for its
office situated at Prabhadevi, Mumbai free of cost to the company. The mutation of the propertyis not
yet completed.

Leasehold Lands:

The company has clear title in respect of Leasehold lands.

During the year the company has not written off any debt, loan, interest and other amounts. During the
year the company has not waived any debts, loan, interest or other amount.

The company has maintained proper records in respect of inventories lying with third parties and assets
received as gift or grants from Government or other authorities.

Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit, except for the effects of the matter described in
the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph;

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
asitappearsfrom ourexamination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Reportarein agreement with the books of account and with the Returns received from Branches not
visited by us;

Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our
opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

Being a Government Company, the company is exempted from the provisions of Section 164 (2) of the
Act regarding disqualification of Directors vide Notification GSR-463(E), dated 5" June, 2015 issued by the
Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

We give our reportin Annexure —B with respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

With respect to the other mattersto be included in the Auditor's Reportin accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and
according to the explanations give to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements—Refer Note No. 34L(b)(i)(a) to the financial statements;

ii. The Companyhas made provision, as required under the applicable law and accounting standards,

~N
A@th Annual Report 2015-16 ) m



for material foreseeable losses, on long term contracts — Refer Notes 5, 8, 9 and 34L(a). The
company does not have derivative contracts.

iii. There arenoamounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For RAMANATHAM & RAO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.S-2934

%ﬁ‘“

C.Kameshwar Rao
Partner
Membership No.24363

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 20" July, 2016

Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors' Report

The annexurereferred toin the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to
the Members of Electronics Corporation of India Limited (ECIL) (“the
Company”), on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016,
we report that:

(i) (@) TheCompanyhasmaintained proper records showingfull particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Accordingtotheinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, the Company has a phased programme of physical verification of its
Fixed Assets once in three years and accordingly external agencies have carried out physical
verification during the year. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its fixed assets. No material
discrepancies were noted on such verification.

(c)  Accordingtotheinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, we state that the title deeds ofimmovable properties are held in the
name of the company except as specified in Note No. 10Cto the financial statements.

(ii) Physical verification of inventories except goods-in-transit and stock lying with third parties, has been
conducted during the year by the in-house Internal Audit Department. Inour opinion the frequency of
verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and
book records were not material and they have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(iii) During the year the company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
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(iv) During the year company has not given any loans, made investments, given guarantees or given
security to Directors, companies other parties covered under provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Act. Accordingly paragraph 3(iv) of the Orderis not applicable.

(v) Duringtheyearthe Company has notaccepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly paragraph
3(v) of the Orderis not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
prescribed by the Government of India for maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the records.

(vii)(a) Accordingtotheinformation and explanations given to usand on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts are payable

inrespect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty

of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31" March, 2016 for a period exceeding six months from the date they become
payable.

(b) Accordingtotheinformation and explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax,

sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax have not been deposited
by the Company on account of disputes:

Gkl Period to which
N £ Statut Nature of the | (Rs. in lakhs) th ; Forum where the
ame of Statute Dues Net of amounts €amoun dispute is pending
paid in protest relates
The Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 424.37 1986-87 Central Board of Direct Taxes.
711.00 2002-03 High Court of Andhra Pradesh
50.86 2010-11 Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals), Hyderabad
14.10 2011-12 Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals), Hyderabad
84.00 2012-13 Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals), Hyderabad
The Customs Act, 1962 Customs Duty 134.42 1994-95 Commissioner, Mumbai
The Central Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty 36.37 2000-01 Customes, Excise, Service Tax
Appellate Tribunal, Bangalore.
98.42 2002-03 Customes, Excise, Service Tax
Appellate Tribunal, Bangalore.
130.30 2006-07 Customes, Excise, Service Tax
Appellate Tribunal, Bangalore.
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Amount Period to which
Nature of the | (Rs. in lakhs) eriod to whic Forum where the
Name of Statute Dues Net of amounts | the amount dispute is pending
paid in protest relates
36.80 2008-09 Commissioner of Appeals,
Hyderabad
25.26 2009-10 & Commissioner of Appeals,
2010-11 Hyderabad
82.26 2005-06 to
2007-08 Commissioner, Hyderabad.
The Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 22,286.75 2008-09 to High Court, Kolkata
20011-12
398.40 2007-08 to Customs, Excise, Service Tax
2008-09 Appellate Tribunal, Chennai
3,835.50 2003-04 to Customs, Excise, Service Tax
2012-13 Appellate Tribunal, Bangalore
Maharashtra Value Sales Tax 2.61 2011-12 Deputy Commissioner
Added Tax Act, 2002 (Appeals), Mumbai
The Delhi Value Added Tax, Sales Tax 14.68 1993-94 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
2004 New Delhi.
0.20 2008-09 Commissioner (Appeals), New
Delhi
1,200.71 2009-10 & Commissioner (Appeals),
2010-11 New Delhi
15.28 2010-11 Commissioner (Appeals),
New Delhi
57.50 2012-13 Commissioner (Appeals), New
Delhi
The Kerala Value Added Tax, Sales Tax 213.88 2007-08 High Court, Kerala
2003
The Andhra Pradesh Value Sales Tax 7.31 1997-98 High Court of Andhra Pradesh
Added Tax Act, 2005
8.72 2005-06 & Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
2006-07 Telangana
119.69 2006-07 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Telangana
184.85 2007-08 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Telangana
12.28 2008-09 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Telangana
35.12 2009-10 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Telangana
34.75 2010-11 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Telangana
78.11 2008-09 Appellate Deputy Commissioner,
Telangana
200.35 2011-12 Appellate Deputy Commissioner,
Telangana
43.72 2012-13 Appellate Deputy Commissioner,

Telangana
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(viii)  Inouropinionandaccording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to its bankers. The Company did not have any outstanding dues to
any financial institution or debenture holders during the year.

(ix) The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debtinstruments) during the year. During the year the company has applied the short term loans
raised from banks for the purpose for which they were raised.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company oron
the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

(xi) Being a Government Company provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the
company as per Notification GSR-463(E), dated 5" June, 2015 issued by the Government of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly paragraph 3(xi) of the Orderis not applicable tothe
company.

(xii)  Companyis nota Nidhi Company; accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the Orderis not applicable to the
company.

(xiii)  Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, in our opinion transactions with related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosedin the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)  Duringtheyearthe company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
share or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv)  Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, in our opinion during the year the company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.

(xvi)  The companyisnotrequiredto be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

For RAMANATHAM & RAO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration N0.5-2934

§¢‘°

C.Kameshwar Rao
Partner
Membership No.24363

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 20" July, 2016
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Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls of Section 143(3)(i) of the Act to the Members of Electronics
Corporation of India Limited (ECIL) (“the Company”), on the Financial Statements for the year ended
31" March, 2016.

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting of Electronics Corporation of
India Limited (ECIL) (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on theinternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable toan
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend onthe auditor'sjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion onthe Company'sinternal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company'sinternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposesin accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
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maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statementsin accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion orimproper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
orfraud may occurand not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changesin conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weakness has been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company'sinternal financial controls
over financial reporting as at 31st March, 2016:

Operating procedures in respect of reconciliation, obtaining confirmations and adjustment of trade
receivables, trade payables, advances paid and advances received need to be strengthened.

A'material weakness'is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting as of 31" March 2016, except for the effects/possible effects of the material
weakness described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of 31% March, 2016.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 31" March, 2016 financial statements of the
Company, and the material weakness does not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

For RAMANATHAM & RAO

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.S-2934

%@

C.Kameshwar Rao
Partner
Membership No0.24363

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 20" July, 2016

A@th Annual Report 2015-16 )
102




ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

Company's reply to observations of Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report

Auditors' Observation

Company's Reply

The balances appearing under Trade Receivables,
Sundry Creditors, Advances paid and Advances
received include certain amounts which are long
outstanding. Pending confirmations,
reconciliations and consequent adjustments, if any,
of such balances, the impact of the same on the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet, is
not quantifiable.

Operating procedures in respect of reconciliation,
obtaining confirmations and adjustment of trade
receivables, trade payables, advances paid and
advances received need to be strengthened.

long outstanding amounts are being reviewed
periodically and necessary provisions are being
made in the accounts. Letters are being sent to
customers/suppliers requesting for confirmation of
balances to confirm directly to Statutory Auditors
as at the end of the 30th September and
confirmation letters are being received by Statutory
Auditors.

These being continuous in nature are reviewed
periodically and corrective actions are being
taken. However, audit observations are noted for
further improvement.

Mumbai
Date : 16.09.2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Yoswor

P Sudhakar

Chairman and Managing Director
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ANNEXURE - F

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF ELECTRONICS CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

The preparation of financial statements of Electronics Corporation Of India Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2016 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor/ auditorsl appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139(5) of the Act is/are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements
under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 20.07.2016.

l. on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Electronics
Corporation Of India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2016. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the ﬁvorking_ papers of the statutory auditors and

is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective

examination-of some of the accounting records. On:the basis.of my audit nothing significant has

come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement-to statutory

auditors’ report.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place:New Delhi -

Date: s ‘// ; il
(Dr.As u shSha_ a

Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-1V
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ELECTRONICS CORPORATION OF
INDIA LIMITED, HYDERABAD

Electronics Corporation of India Limited (ECIL), a public sector undertaking
under Department of Atomic Energy (DAE), has been associated with
BrahMos since the very beginning, for supply of Mobile Command Post (MCP)
and MAL electrical integration, and has been an excellent industry partner.

Strategic Electronics Division of ECIL has contributed immensely in
development of complex mission planning software and also a secure
communication system which is very crucial for successful performance of the
weapon complex supplied to our Defence forces in field conditions.

In recognition of a long term partnership with BrahMos and uncompromised
commitment for timely delivery, "Electronics Corporation of India Limited" has
been conferred with the "Best Industry Award 2016".

g Sudhir Kumar Mishra
17" June, 2016 2 CEO & MD
New Delhi Bf&hMOS BrahMos Aerospace
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